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ALLAMUCHY TOWNSIllP BOARD OF EDUCATION 
P.O. BOXB 

ALLAMUCHY, NJ 07820 

Ms. Lisa Strutin, President 
Members of the Board of Education 
Allamuchy School District 
P.O. BoxB 
Allamuchy, NJ 07820 

Dear Board Members: 

July 15, 2020 

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Allamuchy Board of Education for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2020 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and 
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management 
of the Allamuchy Board of Education (the "District"). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the 
data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed 
to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and account 
groups of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of 
the District's financial activities have been included. 

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: Introductory, Financial, 
Statistical and Single Audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's 
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the basic financial 
statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical section includes 
selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The 
District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single 
Audit Act of 1996 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of State 
and Local Governments", and the State Treasury Circular Letter of 04-04 OMB, "Single Audit 
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments". Information related 
to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal controls structure and compliance 
with applicable laws and regulations and fmdings and recommendations, are included in the single 
audit section of this report. 

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The Allamuchy Board of Education is an 
independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by GASB 
Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups on the District are included in this report. 
Allamuchy Board of Education is presently comprised of one scbool and therefore, represents the 
District's reporting entity. 

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 8. 
These include regular education as well as special education for students with disabilities. The 
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District completed the 2019-2020 fiscal year with an enrollment of 431 students, which is I student 
less than the previous year's enrollment. The following chart details the changes in student 
enrollment of the District over the last five years. 

Fiscal Year 
2019-2020 
2018-2019 
2017-2018 
2016-2017 
2015-2016 

Average Daily EnroUment 

Average Daily Enrollment 
428 
434 
418 
414 
424 

Percent Change 
-1.4% 
3.8% 
1.1% 

-2.3% 
-2.3% 

2. ECONOMIC CONDmON AND OUTLOOK: The Allamuchy area has developed at a 
faster rate than was experienced in the last decade due to a housing development that is located 
within the Township. This has resulted in an increase in the tax base. Construction is coming to an 
end, however enrollment is expected to increase at a slower pace and the Allamuchy area will 
continue to prosper. 

3. MAJOR INlTIA TlVES: Student Achievement and Growth continues to be the major focus 
of activities within the District. Professional staff has worked hard to review and revise curriculum 
to align to the New Jersey Core Curriculum Standards. State assessment results and data analysis 
in grades 3-8 are utilized to strengthen both program offerings and teaching strategies. To support 
that effort, new computerized assessment programs continue to be utilized and staff have received 
professional development. Extended block scheduling aUows for 400 minutes of math/per week 
and language arts in aU grades. School wide enrichment activities are geared to reach aU students 
and are supplemented by an active after school program. Of particular note is our commitment to 
activities outside the traditional classroom, emphasizing authentic and inquiry based learning with 
two outdoor classrooms in the District. Staff and students have access to one of the most beautiful 
natural resource areas in the state. During the year the administration and staff made a major effort 
in the area of environmental education utilizing the unique and rich environment. Initiatives include 
fishing, kayaking, hiking and team building. Transportation is provided to aU students and for aU 
activities, including summer enrichment programs and extra curricular clubs and sports. 
Professional staff development is stressed and Allamuchy has a relationship with Centenary 
University as a Professional Development School. Students utilize technology through 
Chromebooks, iPads and other state of the art technologies. Recent improvements have assured that 
all district classrooms are equipped with SmartBoards, and students in grades 3-8 have access to a 
I-to-l Chromebook. 

4. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure the assets of the 
District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are 
compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but 
not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance 
recognizes that: I) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and 2) 
the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 
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As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring 
that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic 
evaluation by the District management. 

As part of the District's single audit descnoed earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of 
the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance 
programs, as well as to determine that the District bas complied with applicable laws and 
regulations. 

S. BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District
maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance
with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the
municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fond, the special revenue
fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements
accounted for in the capital project fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is
reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line­
item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as expropriations of 
fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be expropriated are reported as reservations 
of fund balance at June 30, 2020. 

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District's accounting records reflect
generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board {GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds
and account groups. These funds and account groups are explained in ''Notes to the Financial
Statements", Note 1.

7. DEBT ADMINISTRATION: As of June 30, 2020, the District's outstanding debt was
$7,740,000 representing the balance due on the $10.4 million bond secured for the renovation and
construction of the Villa Madonna property. The Mountain Villa School houses the preschool
through grade 2 classes.

8. CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by
state statute as detailed in "Notes to the Financial Statements", Note 2. The District has adopted a
cash management plan which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected
from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act {"GUDPA ").
GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with
a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public
funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance
with the Act.

9. RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not
limited to general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive / collision, hazard and theft
insurance on property and contents, and fidelity bonds.
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10. OTHER INFORMATION: 
Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public 
accountants or registered certified muuicipal accountants. The accounting firm ofT.M. Vrabel & 
Associates, LLC was selected by the Board. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in 
state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1996 
and the related OMB Circular A-133 and State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. 

The auditor's report on the general purpose financial statements and combined and individual fund 
statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports 
related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report. 

11. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the 
Allamuchy Board of Education for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens 
and taxpayers of the school district and thereby contributing their full support of the development 
and maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this report could not have been 
accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our business and administrative staff. 

Respe 

• 

~~~ 
School Business Administrator 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Township of Allamuchy School District 
County of Warren, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements . 

. We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the governmental activities, the business­
'type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Township of 
Allamuchy School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial 
statements which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. 

Management's Responsibility/or the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the 
Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are 
free of material misstatement 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
fmancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor'S judgment, including the assessment 
of risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the fmancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. 
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Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An. audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business.type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information the Township of Allamuchy School District as of June 30, 
2020, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year 
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary In/ormation 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis on Page 14 through 20 and budgetary comparison information of schedules C·l 
and C-2 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of 
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers 
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. 
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures 
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other In/ormation 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Township of Allamuchy School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
introductory section, and other supplementary information such as the combining and individual fund 
financial statements, long-term debt schedules, statistical tables and the Schedules of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations 
(CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Renuirements for 
Federal Awards; and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal 
Grants, State Grants and State Aid are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required 
part of the basic financial statements. 

The combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is the responsibility of management and 
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in audit 
of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic fmancial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining 
and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the 
basic financial statements as a whole. 
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The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures and 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on it 

Other Reporting RequIred by Govemm~nt Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 10, 2020 on 
our consideration of the Township of Allamuchy School District's internal-control over financial reporting 
and on out tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over fmancial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion 
on the internal control over financial reporting or compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditjng Standards in considering Township of Allamuchy 
School District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Montville, New Jersey 
July 10, 2020 

471t·~ 
Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 

Chris C. W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The following is our discussion and analysis of the Allamuchy Township School District financial activities for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2020. Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter on page I and the District's financial statements, which begin 
on page 23. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• Total net position increased by $339,000; total liabilities decreased by S608,OOO. Capital assets (net of debt) increased by 
$297,000 and other assets increased by $25,000 (Table I). 

• Geneml revenues accounted for $9.717 million of revenue, or 75.8% of all revenue. Program specific revenues in the form of 
charges for services and operating grants and contributions accounted for $3.097 million or 24.2% of total revenues of $12.814 
million (Table 2). 

• The district had $12.713 million in expenses; only $3.335 million of these expenses were offset by program specific charges for 
services, grants or contributions. General revenues (primarily taxes) of $9.717 million were adequate to provide for these 
programs (Table 2) . 

• Total cost of all of the District's programs was S12.069 million in 2019-2020 compared to SI1.670 million in 2018-2019, which 
represents a 3.4 percent increase from 2018-2019 primarily from increased salaries and benefits costs. (Table 3). 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (on pages 
24 and 25) provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present a longer-term view on the District's finances. 
Fund financial statements start on page 28. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the 
short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund fmancial statements also report the District's opemtion in more detail 
than the government-wide statements by providing information about the District's most financially significant funds 

Reporting the District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

Our analysis of the District as a whole begins on page 16. One of the most important questions asked about the District's fmances is 
"Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement 
of Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These 
statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most 
private-sector companies. Accrual of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is 
received or paid. 

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in them. You can think ofth. District's net position, the difference 
between assets and liabilities, as one way to measure the District's financial health, or finanCial position. Over time, increases or 
decreases in the District's net position are one indicator whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to 
consider other nonfinancial factors, however, such as changes in the District's property tax base, and the condition of the District's 
capital assets to assess the overall health of the District. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the District into two kinds of activities: 

• Governmental activities: Most of the District's basic services are reported here, including general administration. Local taxes, 
tuition and state and federal aid fmance most of these activities. 

• Business-type-activities: The District has two proprietary funds as shown on pages 32, 33 and 34. 
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Reporting the District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Our analysis of the District's major funds hegins on page 18. The fund fmancial statements begin on page 28 and provide detailed 
information about the most significant funds-not the District as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law. The 
District's two kinds of funds, governmental and proprietary, use different accounting approaches. 

Governmentalfunds: most of the District's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focru on how money flows into 
and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting 
method cailed modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and ail other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. 
The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District's general government operations and the basic 
services it provides. Governmental fund information helps one determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can 
be spent in the near future to fmance the District's programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between governmental 
activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in a reconciliation on 
page 30. 

Proprietary funds: when the District charges customers for the fuil cost of the services it provides, these services are reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that ail activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and 
the Statement of Activities. In fact, the District's enterprise funds (a component of business type funds) are the same as the business­
type activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash flows, 
for proprietary funds. 

The District as Trustee 

Reporting the District's Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for the Unemployment Compensation Trust and Agency Funds. Ail of the District's fiduciary 
activities are reported in separete Statements of Fiduciary Net Position and Changes in Fiduciary Net Position on pages 36 and 37. 
We exclude these activities from the District's other financial statements because the District carmOI use these assets to finance its 
operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. 
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THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

The District's combined net position changed from a year ago, increasing from $.146 million to S.485 million. Looking at the net 
position and net expenses of governmental and bwiness-type activities separately, different stories emerge. Our analysis below 
focuses on the net position (Table I) and changes in net position (Table 2) of the District's governmental and business-type activities 
as of June 30. 

Table 1 
Net Position (in Thousands) 

Governmental 
ActiYities 

m2 W2 

Current and other assets 839 750 
Capital assets 10,916 11,049 

Total assets 11,755 11,799 

Deferred outflows of resources 741 903 

Long-term debt outstanding 8,440 8,931 
Aggregate net pension liability 2,388 2,497 
Other liabilities 138 136 

Total liabilities 10,966 11,564 

Deferred inflows of resources 914 921 

Net position: 
Net investment in capital assets 2,743 2,439 
Restricted 484 398 
Unrestricted (deficit) (2,610) (2,620) 

Tolal net position 617 217 

Bwiness-type 
Actiyites 

W2 W2 

(172) (108) 
_-,64",- 71 

(108) (37) 

_--=2:..:.4 34 

_--=2:..:.4 34 

64 71 

(196) (142) 

(132) (71) 

Total 
frimm: QOV~mmeDt 

W2 Zill 

667 642 
10,980 11,120 

11,647 11,762 

741 903 

8,440 8,931 
2,388 2,497 

162 170 

10,990 11,598 

914 921 

2,807 2,510 
484 398 

P,806) P,762) 

485 146 

Net position of the district's governmental activities increased by 184.3 percent. Unrestricted net position, the part of net position that 
can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenenants, enabling legislation or other legal 
requirements increased by $10,000. Restricted net position, those restricted mainly for encumbrances, and capital and maintenance 
reserves increased by $86,000. Both net position categories benefited from increased economic activity, which resulted in actual 
revenues exceeding budgeted revenues. The net investment in capital assets increased by $304,000 due to additional debt being 
retired. 
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Table 1 
Changes in Net Position (in thousands) 

Governmental Business-type Total 
Activities Activites Prima~ Gov~rn!Dent 

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 
Revenues 
Program revenues: 

Charges for Services 474 327 210 335 684 662 
Operating Granls and Contributions 2,623 2,931 28 29 2,651 2,960 

General revenues: 
Property Taxes 9,519 9,241 9,519 9,241 
Tuition 63 15 63 15 
Federal and State Aid 37 53 37 53 
Interest and Investment Earnings 6 10 6 \0 

Other General Revenues 92 186 92 186 
Transfers {50) 50 

Total Revenues: 12,814 12,713 238 414 13,052 13,127 

f[o~mm ex~n~es including indin:ct eXllen~es 

Instruction: 
Regular 3,992 4,112 3,992 4,112 
Special 925 802 925 802 
Other instruction 154 169 154 169 

Support services: 
Tuition 2,669 2,597 2,669 2,597 
Student and instruction related services 1,269 1,319 1,269 1,319 
School administrative services 456 592 456 592 
General and business administrative services 547 561 547 561 
Plant operations and maintenance 979 1,016 979 1,016 
Pupil transportation 1,103 1,060 1,103 1,060 

Charter School 40 40 
SDA Debt Service Assessment I 
Interest on long-term debt 319 332 319 332 
Business-type activities: 

Food Services 106 137 106 137 
Rutherfurd Hall 193 219 193 219 

Total Expenses 12,414 12,601 299 356 12,713 12,957 ----
Increase (Decrease) in Net Position ~gg II, -..WJ~ m IZ~ 

The unique nature of property taxes in New Jersey creates the legal requirement to annually seek voter approval for the School 
District's operations if the tax levy exceeds the 2% cap .. Property taxes made up 74.3% of revenues for government activities for the 
Allamuchy Township School District for fiscal year 2020 and 72.7% for fiscal year 2019. Property tax revenues increased $278,000, 
which is a 3.0% increase over the prior year. Federal, state and local grants accounted for another 15.8% of revenue. 
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THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 
Governmental Activities 
TableJ 
Information below compares revenues and expenditures for all governmental fund types for 2019-2020 and 2018-2019 

($000 omitted) 
Reyenues by Source: 2019-2020 2018-2019 % Change 

Local Tax Levy 9,775 9,510 2.79% 
Tuition Charges 63 IS 320.00% 
Transportation Fees 218 57 282.46% 
Interest Earned to Investments 6 11 -45.45% 
Miscellaneous 92 186 -50.54% 

Total- Local Sources 10,154 9,779 3.83% 
State Sources 1,704 1,548 10.08% 
Federal Sources 199 183 8.74% 

Total Revenues 12,057 11,510 4.75% 

($000 omitted) 
Expenditures by Functjon: 2019-2020 2018-2019 % ~h!!!lge 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 2,295 2,210 3.85% 
Special education 545 445 22.47% 
Other instruction 87 90 -3.33% 

Support Services and undistributed costs: 
Tuition 2,669 2,597 2.77% 
Student and instruction related services 803 808 -0.62% 
School administrative services 264 331 -20.24% 
General and Business administrative services 430 395 8.86% 
Plant operations and maintenance 740 740 0.00% 
Pupil transportation 861 806 6.82% 
Employee Benefits 2,392 2,197 8.88% 

Capital Outiay 220 250 -12.00% 
Charter School 40 -100.00% 
Debt Service: 

Principal 440 425 3.53% 
Interest on long-teno debt 323 336 -3.87% 

Total Expenditures 12,069 11,670 3.42% 
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Business-type Activities 
The District's Enterprise Fund consists of the Food Service Fund and Rutherfurd Hall Operations Fund. The basic financial 
statements for the major funds are included in this report. Because the focus on business-type funds is a cost of service measurement 
or capital maintenance, we have included these funds in Table 4, which demonstrates return on ending assets and return on ending net 
position. 

Table 4 

($000 omitted) 

Total Assets 
Net Position 
Change in Net Position 

Return on Ending Total Assets 

Return on Ending Net Position 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 
Table 5 

Capital Assets at Year-end 
(Net of Depreciation, In thousands) 

Land 
Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 

Subtotal 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Totals 

Governmental 
Actjvities 

2020 2019 

2,311 2,311 
195 195 

11,215 11,092 
1,357 1,261 

15,078 r 14,859 
~4,163) P,810) 

10,915 1l,049 

Food Service 
Fund 

101 
86 
-7 

-6.93% 

-8.14% 

Bus iness-type 
Activites 

2020 2019 

139 139 
139 .. 139 

....ill) ~) 
64 71 -=- ~ 

Rutherfurd 
Hall Operations 

Fund 

-209 
-219 

-54 

-25.84% 

-24.66% 

Totals 

~ 2019 

2,311 2,311 
195 195 

11,215 11,092 
1,496 1,400 

15,217 14,998 
~4,238) P,878) 

10,979 11,120 

The District's 2020-2021 capital budget anticipates a spending level ofSlOO,OOO. The District's capital assets are presented in Note 
III:C. to the basic financial statements. 
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DEBT 

At year- end the District had total debt of $8,1 72,000 outstanding versU' $8,610,000 last year- a decrease of 5.1 percent - as 
shown in Table 6. 

Outstanding Debt, at year -end (in thousands) 
Table 6 

Serial Bonds 
Loans 
Lease Purchase Agreement 
Temporary Notes 
Authori2cd bul nol Issued 

Governmental 
Actiyities 

mil lli2 

7,740 8,180 

432 430 

8,172 8,610 

An analysis of District Debt is presented in Note IV:B. to the basic financial statements. 

BUDGETS 

The significant variances between the originally adopted budget for the year 2019-2020, and the final budget were caused by the 
treatment of encumbrance. that are added to the original budget and the appropriation of additional transportation fees and capital and 
maintenance reserves funds. In addition, the State pension payments, which are paid by the State on behalf of employees are not 
budgeted, however they are counted as an expense in the audit. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview of 
the District's finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or 
need additional financial information, contact the School Business Administrator, Allamuchy Township School District, Allamuchy, 
New Jersey. 
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ExhlbllA·1 
BOARO OF EOUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF AlLAMUCHY 
Statement of Nit Position 

June 30, 2020 

Governmental Buslnas ... type 
Alilhdllu Actlylt! .. ImIl 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 230,444.21 $ (211,898.04) $ 18,548.17 
Receivables, net 274,747.72 30,871 .05 305,818.n 
Interlund receivables 13,243.52 2,447.00 15,690.52 
Inventory 6,934.19 6,934.19 
Resirlcted assell: 

Capital reserve account ~ cash 203,532.08 203,532.08 
Maintenance res.eMI account .. cash 116,813.05 118,813.05 

C.pllal .... ts, net (Nota IU:C.): 10,915,798.59 63,547.44 10,979,348.03 
TolalAssets 11,754,579.17 (108,098.36) 11,648,480.81 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Oeferred outflows related to pensions 741,263.00 741,263.00 

Tolal Dele""" Outftows of ReSOtJrCos 741,283.00 741,263.00 

UABtltTlES 
Accounts payable 9,317.35 786.00 10,103.35 
tnterfund payable 2,447.00 9,543.52 11,990.52 
Payable to federal govemment 1,649.83 1,649.83 
Bond Inl ..... payabt. 90,300.00 90,300.00 
Unearned revenue 28,871.97 13,822.22 42,694.19 
Other 5,048.87 5,048.87 
Long-tenn Uabl/lU.s other then penslons(Note IV:B.): 

Due within one year 563,590.34 563,590.34 
Due beyond one year 7,876,021.85 7,878,021.85 

Aggregata net pen. Ion /lability 2,388,329.00 2,388,329.00 
Total liabilities 10,965,578.21 24,151.74 10,989,727.95 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Inflows related to pensions 913,530.00 913,530.00 

Tolal O_lnIIaoYs 01 Reso<JrCes 913,530.00 913,530.00 

NETPOSmON 
Net Investmenl In capital .. sets 2,743,304.58 63,547.44 2,806,852.00 
Res!rlcted for. 

Capital projects 203,532.08 203,532.08 
Debt service (90,300.49) (90,300.49) 
Other purposes 370,849.97 370,84997 

Unrestricted (2,610,450.16) (195,797.54) (2,806,247.70) 

Total Net Position S 616,735.96 S !132,250.10) $ 484,485.86 

The accompanying Noto to FInancIal Statements ara an Integ ... 1 part of this statement 
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N 
U1 

Functions/Programs 

Governmenlal activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular 
Special education 
OUler InstnJction 

Support services: 
TuitiOn 
Student and Instruction related services 
School administrative services 
General and business administrative services 
Plant operations and maintenance 
PuplIltansportaUon 

SOA Debt Service Assessment 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total govemmental activities 

Buslnes5'lype activities: 
Food Service 
Rutherford Han .,. 

Total business-type activities 
Total primary govemment 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALlAMUCHV 

Statement of Activities 
For 1M Vo ... e.- June 30. 2020 

Program Revenues 
Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants.nd Grants and 
Expns •• S.mca. Contribution. Contributions 

$ 3.992,226.73 $ 872,049.00 $ 
925,123.10 531,828.24 
153,455.96 34,141.27 

2,668,965.62 126,533.17 
1,288,743.57 300,876.57 

456,225.57 98,331 .95 
546,683.90 55,851.40 
979,494.43 129,321.12 

1,103,246.71 217,823.65 411,562.97 
1,366.00 

318,950.00 256,544.00 62,406.00 
12,414,681.59 474,367.65 2,622,901 .69 

105,673.79 70,699.15 28,252.16 
193,199.38 138,738.17 
298,873.17 209,435.32 28,252.16 

$ 12,713,554.76 $ 683,802.97 $ 2,851 ,153.85 $ 

General revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes, levied for general purposes 
Property taxes, Jevled for deblservlce principal 

federal and State aid not restricted 
TuiUon (other IIlan spedal schools) 
Investment Eamlngs 
Miscellaneous Income 

Total general revenues, special items, extraordinary items and transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Posilion-beglnning, as .... tated 

Net Poslllon-ending 

The accompanying Nota to Financial Stat.m&nts .... an Integral part of tht. atiltemenL 

EJlhlblt A·2 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Changes In Net Position 

Governmental Bualness-type 
Ac;tlvllL ... _.I\Iee I2IIl 

$ (3,120,177.73) $ $ (3,120,177.73) 
(393,294.88) (393.294.86) 
(119,314.69) (119,314.69) 

(2,542,432.45) (2 ,542,432.45) 
(967,867.00) (967,867.00) 
(357,893.62) (357,893.62) 
(491,032.50) (491,032.50) 
(850,173.31) (850,173.31) 
(473,860.09) (473,860.09) 

(1.366.00) (1,366.00) 

(9,317,412.25) (9,311,412.25) 

(6,722.48) (8,722.48) 
,54,463.21) ,54,463.21) 
,81,185.69) ,81,185.89) 

$ ,9,317,412.25) $ ,61 ,185.69) $ (9,378.597.94) 

$ 9,075,073.00 $ $ 9,075,073.00 
443,850.00 443,850.00 

37.412.39 37,412.39 
62,974.42 82,974.42 

6,285.05 98.70 6,383.75 
91,515.01 91,515.01 

9,717,109.87 98.70 9,717,208.57 
399,897.62 (81,086.99) 338,810.63 
217.038.34 (71,163.11) 145,875.23 

$ 816,n5.96 $ 113~,250.!J) J 484,485.86 
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Exhibit 8·1 
BOARD Of EOUCAl1OII 

TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 
&.lance Shut 

Govemment.1 Funa 
Jun. 3D, 2020 

Spodal Debt Tobll 
G.neral R.venue S.rvlce Govemmln~ 

fIIIIlI fIIIIlI fI!Ild flI!Idl 

ASSETS 
Cash and ca.h equivalents S 278,070.80 $ (47,626.10) $ (0.49) S 230,444.21 

Irdarfunds receivable 13,243.52 13,243.52 
Receivable_ from ather gavemments 83,390.80 87,598.45 150,989.05 

TulUan receivable 7,734.00 7,734.00 

Tran.partatian fee. rearivabht 4,5114.00 4,584.00 

Other 100,5115.10 10.855.57 111,440.87 
Restricted cash and ca.h equivalents 320.345.13 320.345.13 

Tolil A ••• ts S 807.953.15 S 30.827.92 S ,0.49) S 838?80.sa 

LlABILmES AND FUND BALANCES 
UabiUUea: 

Accounts paya* S 1,311.35 $ $ S 9.317.35 

Int.rfund. pay.ble 2,140.88 308.12 2,447.00 

Payable to ladIraI government 1.849.83 1,649.83 

Unearned revenue 28,171.117 28,671.&7 

Other 51°48.87 151048.87 

T atal UabUltl •• 181S07.10 301827.92 471335.02 

Fund BaIBnces: 
Re.tricted for: 

Reserved Exces. Surplu. - De.lgnated for 
Subsequent Vea"s Expenditure, 99,931.00 99.931 .00 

Relerve for ExeaIS Surplus 100,906.315 100,908.35 

Capital Reserve Account 203,S32.08 203,532.08 

Maintenance Res,rve 11&,813.05 116,813.05 

Dobt Service (0.49) (0.49) 

A .. lgned to: 
Other Purpose. 52,999.57 52,e99.57 

Unalllgned 2171264.00 2171264.00 

Total Fund Balancel 79t448.05 (0.4') 791,445.58 

Total LlabUitiel and Fund Balance. S 807,953.15 $ 30182792 S 10.49) 

Amounts reported tor government., actMtIes In the statement of 

net polltlon (A-1) are different because: 

Adjuslment to Debt Selvlce Fund net poslllan fur .... 

accrual of Interest expence. ('0,300.00) 

Capltalas.ab und In govemmentalactlvltfes 8 ... not fln.andal 
relource. and therefore are not reported In the funds. The east 
or the alsets It $15,078,387.95 and the accumulated depredaUon 
Is $4,1e2,599.38. 10,915,798.59 

Pension Ilabllllfe. mtt at deferred outflows end Inftows at resource. (2,560.596.00) 

Long·term liabllltlat, Indudlng bonds pay~. are nat due and 
payable In the current period and therefore are not reported .1 
labllitlUln the fundi (sae Note IV:!) (814391812.19) 

Net po.ltIon of governmental activltle. S 81el35.Be 

The accomp.ny"'; Notn to Flnanclll Sbltamtnli .... an Integral part of (hla atattmenl 
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exhibit 11-2 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF ALlAMUCHY 

Statement of R.venu •• , Exp.ndltures, And Ching •• In Fund Ballnc •• 
Governmental Funds 

For the V,., Ended Jun. 30, 2020 

Special Debt Tat.ot 

Olnll'lll Rlvenue Slrvlee Governmental 

fl!IIII fl!IIII fIIIllI fIIDlII 

REVENUES 

Local_: 
Local tax levy $ 9,075,073.00 S $ 700,394.00 $ 9,n5.487.00 
Tuition charges 62,974.42 82,974.42 
Tranapaoto1lan _ 2t7,823.65 217,623.65 

It1terett earned on Investments 4,273.84 4,273.64 
Interest eamed on Capital Reserve Funds 1,571.26 1,571 .26 
Interest eamed on Maintenance Reserve Funds 439.95 439.95 
MlscaIIaMOO. 91,51501 91,515.01 

Total·local SOurte! 9,453,671.13 700,394.00 10,154,065.13 

State sources 1,841,429.44 62.406.00 1,703,835.44 

Federaf sources 199,378.84 199,376.84 

T otoI R8IIenues 1 1.095,100.57 199,378.64 762,600.00 12,057,2n.21 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 
Regular InsINctlan 2,206,269.21 88,303.08 2,294,592.27 
Special educaUan 1",IM:Uan 492,812.19 52,471.00 545,263.19 

Other Instruction 67,305.75 67,305.75 

Support 5elVlces and undistributed costs: 
Tuillan 2,686,965.82 2,686,965.62 
Student and InslruCUon related services 744,126.95 68,602 56 802,731.53 

Schooladmlnlstl'lltive services 264,292.12 264,292.12 
General and business administrative servfces 430,32644 430,326.44 

Plant apotatlans and mllinttnance 739,692.71 739,692.71 

Pupil transportation 681,338.35 681,336.35 

Unallocatad banants 2,392,280.76 2,392,260.76 

Capital auliay 220,067.56 220,087.56 

Debt service: 
PrincipII 440,000.00 440,000.00 
krterest and other charges 3221800.00 322,800.00 

Total Expend/tu!es ",107,501.86 199,378.84 782.800.00 12,069,878.30 

Excess (Oetldeney) of revenues 
over expenditures (12,401.09) (12,401.09) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES) 

Capttalle.ses (non·budgeled) 98,000.00 96,000.00 

Totaf Other Flnandng Sources and (Uses) 96,000.00 96,000.00 

Net change In fund balances 83,596.91 63,596.91 

Fund Balance-July 1 701,847.14 (0.49) 707,848.85 

Fund B.lanco-Jun. 30 S 791,448.05 S S !0.49) S 791,445.56 

The accompanying Not .. to Flnlncla. SUI.mlnts are In Integral Plrt of thlsstatemenL 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNS"", Of AlLAMUCHY 

R,conclllatlon of the Sqllm.nt 0' Rev.nul., Exp.ndltur .. , 
.nd Cheng .. In Fund &fIne" of Govemmtftt.l Fund. 

to the Stellm,nt 0' AcUvIU .. 
For the V .. r Ended June 30. 2DZO 

Tollli nllt chlngeln fund bal.nc.s • govemm,nt.1 funds (from 8.2, 

Amounts reported for governmental adlvllll. In 1M stat.ment 
of acllvlUes ('\'2' n dlffarant bllC8UH: 

In the ,lItemant of actlvltle., Inlere.t on long.lerm debt In the alalemenl of actlvlll •• I. accrued, 
regarcleu d ~ due. In U. ~al fmdI, Internt Is reported v.hen due. The dtfI'erenct 
In accrued Inlere,t II an addHlon In the reconciliation. (+) 

Inl ... " paid 
Intere.t accrued 

Capital oul/aylare rt9or1ad In governmental fund. al expenditlUll'. However, In the statement of 
actMCtH, \he cost of thaN all.I" aIocaled over their lllUmated usehA Iv .. a. depradatlon expense. 
ThI. lathe .mount by WIllen caplt.1 ouUaya exc.eded depreciation In the period. 

0epreclatI0n expenH 
Capital OU1lays (.xcluslve 0' capltal ..... __ 8I1d 

SDA Debl Service AII.Slm'nl) 

Adjuatm.ntlo Capital Alsetaln accordanca with phyllcal appral.aI and dlspOlltlonl 

In the statemenl of actIvlU .. , only lhI gain on the dlspo.al of capital assetl I. reported, wherea. 
In the Governmental fundi, the proceeda from 8 .. IncreaM tmncLIf moun:el. 11M, U. d\ang.1n 
net D.att wi! dllfer from the etlangeln fund balance by the COlt of the Ollt removed. (.) 

In 1M slJtament of dvtnn, certain ~ e:rJ*tH., e.G" compensated ab.lnca. (vacaUon. and 
unusad lick pay) are mellured by the amounte eamed dut1ng the year. In the governmental fundi, 
however, expendlC&na for theta lama ant reported In U\a amount of AnandaI ralOlReI UIed (paid), 
When the eamed amoWlt ucaad. the paid amount, tha drrrerance II a reduction In Iha reconclHallon (.); 
when the paid amounI exCfldlItMl earned amount 1M dlffdtICI" ~ addition 11'\ the recocdallon (+). 

Oovcmmentll fund. report distrir:t peI'lSion contributions u expenditum. m tho stlierMnt of activilel, 
bownu. the alit ofpension bcnc{1b earned net or employeo contributioru i. f'!'POrted u pension elI:penso. 

Ol.trlct pln.lon c:onltlbutlona· PERS 
Coet of beneftte lamed net of 

employees conltlbutlOnl 

PI)'mIrM of Iong-t..-m lability prlndpaIlt an expencIt&n In the QCI'IlImmentli fundi, bullhe repeyment I'Iduces 
1ong.IMn liabilities In the .Iatement of nat aSiet. and I. not reported In thl .tat.ment of actlvllles. --Capital lea .. prlnclpat 

Unfunded Penllon UabIIIly (ERIP) 

Proce.d. from dabl Islue. ara It Mandng source In the governmental fund.. Thly ara not revanue In 
the statement of adlvltla,; l,suIng debt 1ncre .... 1ong-1erm 1abIIitIa,1n 1M atatamenl of net auatl. 

Proceeds of Iong·tenn debt 
Capltalla.a procMds 

Revenuealn the Itat'ment of activities which do not provide current flnandall9s00rcea are not 
repofIed U rwvenuIl tn the fundi. (+) 

Cluing. In nit po.ltIon of gowmmentll .cUvIUn 

Th' accompanying Not .. to Fln.nclll Stat.menta I" an Int'Gnd Plrt of thl. statemenL 
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322,800.00 
(318,950.00) 

(351 ,828.82) 

218.701.58 

133,160,00 

078.532.00) 

Exhibit 8-3 

83,598.9' 

3.850,00 

(133,125.26) 

53.159,40 

(,s,m.OO) 

«0.000.00 
93,588.57 

(",000.00) 

399,897,82 
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ASSETS 

Cumml Assels: 
Cash and cash equlvalen15 
Accounls receivable 
Inlerlund receivables 
Inventories 

Total Current Assels 

Noncurrenl assels: 
Fumllure, machinery and equlpmenl 
Less accumulaled depreciation 
To~INoncurrenl Asse15 

TolalAsse15 

UABIUTIES 

Currenl Liabilities: 
Acccun15 payabla 
Uneamed revenue 
Inlerfund payable 

To~1 Currenl Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

NelInvestmenlIn capi~1 assels 
Unrestricted 

Tolal Nel Position 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Slatement of Net PoalUon 
Proprfetary Funds 

Juna 30, 2020 

ExhlbltB'" 

auslneM-type AcUvIU.s -
Enterprfse Funds 

$ 

Food 
Sarvlee 

24,964.08 
3,262.80 
2,447.00 
6,934.19 

37,608.07 

139,136.36 
175,590.92) 
63,547.44 

101,155.51 

5,282.22 
9,543.52 

14,825.74 

63,547.44 
22,762.33 

$ 86.329.17 

Rutherfurd 
.t!!!l 

S (236,862.12) $ (211,898.04) 
27,608.25 

(209.253.87) 

(209,253.87) 

786.00 
8,540.00 

9,326.00 

30,871.05 
2,447.00 
6,934.19 

(171,645.80) 

139,138.36 
(75,590.92) 
63,547.44 

(106,098.36) 

786.00 
13,822.22 
9,543.52 

24,151.74 

63,547.44 
(218,579.87) (195,797.54) 

S (218,579.87) $ (132,250.10) 

The accompanying Not •• to FInancIal Statements ara an Inlegral part of thl. statemenL 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALlAMUCHY 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes In Fund Nat Position 
Proprletary Funds 

For the Vaar Ended June 3D, 2020 

ExhlbltB-5 

Bu.lnass-type Actlvltle. -
Enterprlse Funds 

Operallng Revenues: 
Charges lor services: 

Dally salea - ... Imbursable programs 
Dally sales - non-ralmburseble programs 
Program tees 

Totll Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost 01 sales - ... lmbursable programs 
Cost 01 aalea - non-reimbursable programs 
Salarles 
Employee benefila 
Management Fee 
Cleaning, repair and maintenance services 
Other purchased services 
General suppUes 
DepraclaUon 

Total Operallng Expenses 
OperaUng Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expense.): 
Stale sources: 

Stale school lunch program 
Federal sources: 

NaHanal school lunch program 
Food dlstJtbution program 

Inle ... st and investment ... venue 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Income (loss) bela ... contribuUons and transfers 
Capital contributions and transfers 

Change in nat position 
Total Net PoslUon-Beglnnlng 

Total Net Position-Ending 

Food 
.§mls! 

$ 49,063.53 S 
21,635.62 

Rutherfurd 
I:!!Il 

138,738.17 
70,699.15 138,738.17 

33,897.01 
15,747.12 
25,489.82 112,940.78 
7,007.83 14,155.00 
7,624.00 

160.00 5,115.10 
3,692.82 30,447.31 
5,016.16 30,541.19 
7,039.43 

105,873.79 193,199.38 

(34,974.84) (54,463.21) 

983.92 

21,695.39 
5,572.85 

98.70 
28,350.86 
(6,623.78) (54,463.21) 

(8,623.78) (54,463.21) 
92,953.55 (184,116.86) 

S 49,083.53 
21,635.62 

138.736.17 
209,435.32 

33,897.01 
15,747.12 

136,430.40 
21,162.83 
7,624.00 
5,275.10 

34,140.13 
35,557.35 
7,039.43 

298,873.17 

(89,437.85) 

983.92 

21,695.39 
5,572.85 

98.70 
28,350.88 

(61,086.99) 

(61,086.99) 
(71,163.11) 

S 86.329.77 S (218,579.67) $(132,250.10) 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Intagral part 01 this statament. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Statement of Cash FloW1l 
Prop~atary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING AcnvmES 
Receipts !rom customers 
Paymenls to employees 
Paymenls for employee benefits 
Paymenls to suppUars 

Net ca.h provided by (used for) operaUng acUvlUe. 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Slate Sources 
Federal Source. 
Operaung subsidies and Iransfers lrom other funds 

Ne! cash provided by (used lor) non-capRal financing actlvHle. 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING AcnvmES 
IntentS! and dividends 

Net cash provided by (used for) investing acUvHles 
Net Inctease (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents 

Balances-beglnnlng 01 year 

ealances-end 01 year 

ReeonelllaUon of oparaUng Income (Io.s) to not cash provided by 
(used lor) operaUng acHvltles: 
Operating Incoma (los.) 
AdJusbnents 10 reconcile operallng Income 001.) to nat cash 

provided by (used lor) operallng actlvlUes: 
DeprecIation and nat amortization 
(Increase) decrease In accounts receivable, net 
(Inctease) decrease In Inventories 
Increase (decrease) In accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) In une.med revenue 

TotaladJu.bnents 

Net cash provided by (used lor) operating activities 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Business-type AeUvIU .. -
Enta!J!rtso Funds 

Food Rutherfurd 

.lm1a !:!!II 

95,411 .17 $ 125,718.92 $ 
(25,489.82) (112,940.78) 

(7,007.83) (14,155.00) 
!Z0,854.55) (66,180.82) 

!Z,940.63) (67,557.68) 

983.92 
27,268.24 

28,252.16 

98.70 
98.70 

20,410.23 (67,557.68) 
4,553.85 (169,304.44) 

24,964.08 $ (236,662.12) $ 

(34,974.64) $ (54,463.21) $ 

7,039.43 
21 ,920.81 (430.75) 
(4,717.44) 

(77.22) 
2,791 .21 (12,586.50) 

27,034.01 (13,D94.4:O 

!7,940.63) S !67,557.68) $ 

Tho accompanying Notes to Financial Slatementa are an Integral part of this statallllnL 
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ExhlbltJI.I 

Im!I 

221,130.09 
(138,430.40) 
(21,162.63) 

(137,035.3:0 
!Z5,498.31) 

983,92 
27,268.24 

28,252.16 

98.70 

98.70 
(47,147.45) 

(184,750.59) 

(211,898.04) 

(89,437.8ID 

7,039.43 
21,490.06 
(4,717.44) 

(77.22) 
(9,795.29) 
13,939.54 

(75,498.31) 
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ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Interfunds Payable 
Payable to student groups 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALlAMUCHY 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 
June 3D, 2020 

Payroll deductions and withholdlngs 
Health Care 
I.R.S. Section 125 Benefits Payable 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Held In trust for unemployment 

claims and other purposes 

Unemployment 
CompensaUon 

I!:!W 

$ 10,805.58 
$ 10,805.58 

$ 10,805.58 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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exhibit B·7 

Agency 
Fund 

$ 216,296.95 
$ 216,296.95 

$ 3,700.00 
66,626.95 

139,045.27 
3,030.17 
3,894.56 

$ 216,296.95 



ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Plan member 
Board of Education 

Total Contributions 
Interest 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Unemployment claims 

Total Deductions 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALlAMUCHY 

Statement of Changes In Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 3D, 2020 

Change In Net Position 
Net Posltlon--beglnnlng 

Net Posltion-endlng 

Exhibit B-B 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

IM! 

$ 5,143.23 

5,143.23 

70.76 

5,213.99 

5,700.71 

5,700.71 
(486.72) 

11,292.30 

$ 10,805.58 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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IlVA.IW VI" IillUCATlON 

TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Township of Allamuchy School District (District) 
have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental 
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. In its accounting and financial reporting, the District 
foUows the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The more significant 
accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the District are discussed below. 

B. Reporting Entity 

The Township of Allamuchy School District is an instnunentality of the State of New Jersey, established to function 
as an educatiooal institution. The Board consists of elected officials and is responsible for the fiscal control of the 
District A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the District 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the 
GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and FinAncial Reporting Standards, is the degree of oversig\lt 
responsibility maintained by the District Oversight responsibility includes financial interdependency, selection of 
governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence opemtions and accountability for 
fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include aU funds of the District over which the Board exercises 
opemting control. Th. opemtions of the District include one primary and one elementary scbooLs located in 
AIIamucby. There were no additiooal entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as 
described above, in the current fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting entity on 
the basis of such criteria. 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The District's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and fund 
financial statements (reporting the District's major funds). Both the government-wide and fund financial statements 
categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. The District's general and special revenue 
activities are classified as governmental activities. The District's food service and Rutherford Hall 
progmms are classified as business-type activities. 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are 
presented on a consolidated basis by column, (b) and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which 
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as weU as long-term debt and obligations. The District's net position 
are reported in three parts-invested in capital assets, net of related deb~ restricted net position; and unrestricted net 
position. The District first utilizes restricted resources to finance qualifying activities. 

39 



llUAlW UI' j;DUCATIQN 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net costs of each of the District's functions 
and business-type activities. The functions are also supported by general government revenues (property taxes, 
tuition, certain intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including 
depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly 
associated with the function (regular instruction, vocational programs, student and instruction related services, etc.) or 
a business·type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) 
grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants. 

The net costs {by fuoction or business-type activity are normally covered by general reveoue (property taxes, tuition, 
interest income, etc.). 

a. The District allocates indirect costs such as on-behalf TP AF Pension Contributions, on-behalf TP AF and 
PERS OPEB Conln'butions and Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Conln'butions. 

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the District's 
net position resulting from the current year's activities. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide 
financial statemeots. 

D. Basic Financial Statemeots- Fund Financial Statements 

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements. Each fund 
is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, 
fund equity, revenues and expeoditures/expcnses. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the 
financial statements. 

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type activities 
category are S\IIllIIl8rized into a single column. GASBS No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, 
liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined) 
for the determination of major funds. The nonmajor funds are combined in a column in the fund financial statements. 
The State of New Jersey Department of Education has mandsted that all New Je~y School districts must report all 
governmental funds as major, regardless of the fund meeting Ibe GASB definition of a major fund. However, the 
GASB criteria are applied to proprietary funds. 
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~UAKlJ Ut IlUUCA nUN 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED ruNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The following fund types are used by the District: 

Govenunental Fund Types 

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial 
position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, IIOd balaoces of financial resources) rather than upon net 
income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District: 

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the District It is used to account for all 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain 
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or noninstructiooal equipment which are classified in the 
Capital Outlay subfund 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of EducatioD, the District includes budgeted Capital Outlay in 
Ibis fund Generally accepted accounting prinCiples as they pertain to governmental entities state that General 
Fund resources may be used to directly finaoce capital outlaya for long-lived improvements as long as the 
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normal1y derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district 
taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those thet result in the acquisition of or additions to 
fixed assets for land, existiog buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions 10 or 
remodeling of buildings and the purcbase ofbuUt-in equipmenl These resources can be transferred from and 
to Current Expense by board resolution and, excluding equipment, with County Superintendent approval. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue from State 
and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to be used for 
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The 
financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specially authorized by the voters 
as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election. 

Debt Service fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and 
improvement programs. 

Permanent Fund - A permanent fund is used to account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust 
agreement, whereby the District is under obligation 10 maintain the trust principal. 
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tiUAiW OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDER JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary ofSignilicant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report the foUowing classifications of fund balance: 

Nonspendsblc - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not spendable in form or are 
legaJIy or contractually required to be maintained intact 

Restricted - includes amounts restricted by external sources (creditors, laws or other governments, etc.) or by 
constitutiotta! provision or enabling legislation. 

Committed - includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes. Committed fund balance is 
reported pursuant to resolutions passed by the Board of Education, the District's higbest level of decision 
making authority. Commitments may be modified or rescinded only througb resolutions approved by the 
Board of Education. 

Assigned - includes amounts that the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but do not meet the 
definition of restricted or committed fund balance. Under the District's policy, amounts may be assigned by 
the Business Administrator. 

Unassigned - includes amounts that bave not been assigned to other funds or restricted, committed or assigned 
to a specific purpose within the Genera! Fund. The District reports aJI amounts that meet the unrestricted 
General Fund Balance Policy described below as unassi~ed. 

The details of the fund balances are included in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet When an expenditure is 
incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, the District considers 
restricted funds to bave been spent first When an expenditure is uncured for which committed, assigned, or 
unassigned fund halance are available, the District considers amounts to bave been spent first out of committed 
funds, then assigned funds, and finaJIy unassigned funds as needed. 

Proprietarv Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietsry Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, changes in net position, 
financial position and cash flows. The generaJly accepted accounted principles applicable are those similar to 
businesses in the private sector. The foUowing is a description of the Proprietsry Funds of the District 

Enterorise Funds - The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for opemtions that are financed aod opemted 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. 
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a 
continuing basis be linanced or recovered primarily througb user charges; or, where the District bas decided 
that the periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, andlor net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenaoce, public policy, maoagement control, accountability or other purposes. 
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HUAIW UF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AI ! AMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC fINANCIN.STATEMEmS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D: Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Proorietary Fund Type (Continued) 

The District's Enterprise Fund are comprised of the Food Service Fund and Rutherfurd HaJJ operations. 

Depreciation of aU exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their 
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been 
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method The estimated useful lives are as 
follows: 

Food Service Fund: 
Equipment 
LighlTrucks and Vehicle 
Heavy Trucks and Vehicle 

Fiduciary Fund Types 

12 Years 
4 Years 
6 Years 

Fiduciary Funds are used 10 report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are not 
avai1able 10 support District programs. The reporting focus is on nel position and changes in net position and 
are reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds. 

The District's fiduciary funds are presenled in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (Unemployment 
Compensation. private purpose and agency). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a 
third party (other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.) and cannot be used to address 
activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide 
statements. 

E. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to the point al which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the accounts 
and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made regardless of the 
measurement of focus applied. 

I. Accrual: 

Both governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements and proprietary and 
fiduciary fund flDancial statements are presented on the accruaJ basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized 
when incurred. 
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BQARDOF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary ofSignilicant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

E. Basi!! of Accounting (Continued) 

2. Modified Accrual: 

The governmental fund financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basi!! of accounting. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and 
available. "Available" meaD3 collectible within the current period or within 60 days after year end. Expenditures 
are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incune<!. The 
exceptioD to Ibis general rule is that principal and interest OD general obligatioD 10Dg-term deh~ if any, i!! 
recognized when due. 

3. Revenues: 

Substantially all governmental fund revenues are accrued. Property taxes are susceptible to accrual and under 
New Jel1!ey State Statutes a municipality is required to remit to its school diatrict the entire balance of taxes in the 
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The Di!!trict records the entire approved tax 
levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. 
Subsidies and grants to proprietary funds, which finance either capital or current operations, are reported as non 
operating revenue. ill respect to grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities aod expenses and recipient 
recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including time requirements are 
met. Resources transmitted before the eligibility requirements are met are reported as advances by the provider 
and deferred revenue by the recipient. Program revenues, including tuition revenue, are reported as reductions to 
expenses in the Statement of Activities. 

4. Expenditures: 

Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. Inventory costs are reported in the period 
when inventory items are used, rather than in the period of purchase. 
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liUAiW Ul' IiUUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. BudgetslBudgetarv Control 

The budgel!! are submitted to the county office for approval and, as long as the District budget is within State 
mandated CAPs, there is no public vote on the budget. If the budget exceeds State-mandated CAPs, the voters 
have an opportunity to approve or reject the budget at the regular election held in November. 

Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is 
established at line item sccounl!! within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) 
level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of sccounl!! referenced in N.J.AC. 6:23-2.2(1). All 
budget amendmenl!! must be approved by School Board resolution. Appropriation of Capital and Maintenance 
Reserves in the amount of $40,738.56, additional revenues in the amount of S105,OOO.00 and prior year 
encumbrances in the amount of $68,458.53 were made during the year ended June 30, 2020. The Board of 
Education approved the foUowicg material budgetary appropriation transfers during the school year: 

Account Name 
Regular Progr8Dlll- Instrucdon 

PreschoollKindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries ofTeschers 
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 

Regular ProualDS - Undistributed Instrucdon 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Textbooks 

Resource RoomlResource Cenler: 
Salaries ofTeachers 

Prescbool D1sabllIdes - Pari-Time: 
Salaries ofTeachcrs 

Undl!ltrlbuted Expenditures - lnstrucdon: 
Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Special 
Tuition - Other 

Undlst. Expend. - Olber Supp. Servo Studenu - Extra Servo 
Salaries ofOther Professional Staff 

Undlst. Expend. - Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Undlst. Expend. - Cblld Study Team 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 

Undlst. Expend. - Supp. Serv. - Scbool Admin. 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistanl!! 

Undlst. Expend. - Allowable Malot. For Scbool FacllIdes 
Salaries 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 

Undlst. Expend. - Olb. Oper. & Malot. of Plant 
Salaries 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
General Supplies 
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Amount 

$ (62.536.52) 
54,435.77 
(26,003.85) 

(49,754.00) 
31,500.00 
45,867.10 
(16,819.59) 

53,351.40 

(23,050.40) 

(99,458.68) 
122,555.00 

(26,905.80) 

26,332.63) 

(17,782.30) 

(28,255.06) 

10,534.73 
(43,821.20) 

23,927.19 
25,468.41 
17,594.03 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
. YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary ofSignilicant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. BudgetslBudgetary Control (Continued) 

Account Name 
UndJst. Expend. - Student Transportalion Servo 

Salaries of Pupil TI'BJIS. (Between Home & School) - Regular 
Salaries of Pupil TI'BJIS. (Other than Bel Home & School) 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 
Lease Purchase Payments - School Buses 
Contracted Services - Aid in Lieu of Payments 
Contracted Services (Special Education Students) - ESCs 

UNALLOCATEDBENEYITS 
Social Security Contributions 
Health Benefits 
Other Employee Benefits 

Amount 

35,405.11 
16,513.54 

(17,810.08) 
25,000.00 
( 11,500.00) 
58,316.96 

23,262.49 
(17,172.03) 
(28,276.74) 

Formal budgetaIy integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the 
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and 
generally accepted accounting principles with the exception oflegally mandated revenue recognition of the one or 
more June state aid payments for budgetaIy purposes only and the special revenue fund as Doted below. 
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetaIy integration in the governmental 
fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetaIy basis. The 
grant accounting budgetaIy basis diffel1l from GAAP in that the giant accounting budgetaIy basis recognizes 
encumbrances as expendi\W'eS and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does noL 
Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation ofGAAP basis financial reports. 

The Special revenue fund had no encumbrances at June 30, 2020. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST ATEMENIS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: SummAry of Significant ACCounting Policies (Continued) 

F. BudgetslBudgetarv Control (Continued) 

The reconciliation of the geneml and special revenue funds from the budgetary basis of accounting to Ibe GAAP 
basis of accounting is as fotlows. 

Sourceslinflow8 of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary bssis) "=enue" 

from the budgelaJy comparison schedule 
Difference - budget to GAAP: 

The last two State aid payments arc rocognized as revenue for budgetary 
purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this 
=enue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expense in accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgelaJy basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances arc rocognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Total =enues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary bssis) "tota! outflows" from the 

budgelaJy comparison schedule 
Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received arc reported in th. year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of=enues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equjty 

1. Deposits and Inveslments 

General 
Fund 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 11,099,798.57 $ 195,146.74 

(4,698.00) 

4.229.90 

$ 11 095 10057 $ 19937664 

$ 11,107,501 .66 $ 195,146.74 

4,229.90 

$ 11 IO? sm 66 $ 12937664 

Deposits are cash and cash equjvalents including petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liqujd 
investments wilb a maturity of Ihree monlhs or less at Ibe time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued 
interest. Olber!han Certificates of Deposit, deposits wilb maturities of greater !han Ihree monlhs are considered 
to be Investments. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or 
less when purchased are stated at cosL A1I other investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to Ibe types of investments and types of financial institutions Ibey 
may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased 
by New Jersey school districts. 
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Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equity (Continued) 

2. Short - term Interfund 
Short - term interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or 
services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year. 

3. Inventories 

Inventories, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund are recorded as 
expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates markc:t, using the fint-in-fint-out (FIFO) 
method. 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $2,000 or more are reported at historical cost or 
estimated historical cosL Contributed assets are reported at fair markc:t value as of the date received. 
Additions, improvements and other capital outlaya that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are 
capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on the 
following assets is provided on the straight -line basis over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
land Improvements 
Other Infrastructure 

20-50 yean 
5-10 years 

10-20 yean 
10-50 years 

land and Construction in Progress are not depreciated. 

GASB No. 34 requires the District to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets effective with the 
beginning of the current year. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation has historically been 
reported in the financial statements. The retroactive reporting of infrastructure is subject to an exteoded 
implementation period and is fint effective for fiscal years ending in 2006. 

5. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, and 
sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and 
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, is 
accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, 
or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place. 

In governmental and similar trust funds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources are reported as an expenditure and fund liability in the fund that will 
pay for the compensated absences. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in subsequent 
fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item between the 
fund and government - wide presentations. (See Note Xll) 
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Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equity (Continued) 

6. Uneamed Revenue 
Unearned revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash which bas been received but not yet eamed. See 
Note I(F) regarding the special revenue fund. 

7. Long - tenn Obligations 

Long - term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources have been 
accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the foUowing year. For other long - term 
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported 
as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in 
subsequent fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item 
between the fund and government - wide presentations. 

8. Fund Equity 

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a 
specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use of financial resources. 

9. Net Position 

Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities in the District-wide financial statements. 
Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the 
outstanding balance of any long-term debt used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net position is reported 
as restricted in the District-wide financial statements when there are limitations imposed on their use through 
extemal restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. 

10. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reports, amounts and disclosures. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

11. AUocation of Costs 

In the government-wide statement of activities, the District bas aUocated unallocated benefits to various 
programs based on the original budgetary expenditures by program. 

H. Recent Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Effective 

In January 2017, the Governmental AccoUllting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 84 "Fiduciary 
Activities". This statemen~ which is effective for fiscal periods beginning after December 15, 2019, could have 
significant effects on the entity's financial reporting and the provisions of this statement could require significant 
modifications to disclosure requirements. 

In lUlle 2017, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GAS8) issued Statement No. 87 "Leases". This 
statemen~ which is effective for fiscal periods beginning after December 15, 2019, could have significant effects on 
the entity's financial reporting and the provisions of this statement could require significant modifications to 
disclosure requirements. 
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Ncm::S m BASIC ElM6tK:IAlc SIAIEMFNTS 
YEAR ENDED nINE 30 2020 

tiak II' B'S;gIHlilillKlO g[Qg):s:mIllfol Wid!: alII fllnd Eialos:ill SIIIs:ms:Dh 

Explanation ofDiffuenecs berwecn Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and the Statement of Net Position 

"Total fund balanus- ofthc Dlstriers governmental funds in 8·1 differs from -net position" of govemmentalllCtivilles 
reponed in lhe statement o(nct position in A-I , This difference primarily ~ults (rom the long· lerm economic (ocus 
o(lbe: statement of act position venus the cwrent financial rcsourtCS (ocusorthe auvemmmtll fund balance sheets. 

01110" Sb"llSllls:ml:D1 a[HsiI EaliliaD 
Statement 

Total Long-term o( Net 
GovernmenllJ "'seq Recwsiftcations Position 

6Ssl> fIInds I ilbDitig (I) 'od EJjmio"lgns IQ.\aL\ 

Cash and CIlIh equivalents S 230.444.21 S S S 230.44421 
Reecivabtes, net 274.747.72 274.747.72 
InterfUnd Receivables 13,243.52 13.243.52 
Receivables from Other Govemmenb 150.989.05 (150.98905) 
Tuition Receivable 7.734.00 (7.734.00) 
Transportation Fees Receivable 4.58400 (4.584.00) 
Other R.eceivable3 111.440.67 (111 .440.67) 
Restricted ......, 

Capiw Reserve Account - cash 203.532.08 203.532.08 
Mtin1C:nance Reserve Account - cash 116.813.05 116.813.05 

Capilli ......... '" 1°1915,798.59 10,915,798.59 

Total Assets 8381780.58 10,915,798.59 1 1 ,154,579.17 

Cl:C~mII 0lI16a:m g[Bamlllis::! 
Deferred outflows related 10 pensioru 741,263.00 741,263.00 

Total Deferred Outflows ofResoUR:es m~63.00 741~63.00 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources S 8381780.58 S 11,6",061.59 S S 12,495,842. 17 

LiaI>iliJiD 

Accounts Payable S 9,317.35 S S S 9.317.35 
InierlUnds Payable 2.447.00 2.447.00 
Payable to Fedml Govcmmenl 1.649.83 1.649.83 
Bond Interat Payabte 90.300.00 90,300.00 
Unearned R.cvenue 28.871.97 28.871.97 
Other 5,048.81 5,04887 
NonCUl'Tent Uabilliies 10~,ru.03 1671118.16 10,8211941.19 

Tolal Liabililia 47,335.02 IO,560,ru.03 351,418.16 101965
1
576.21 

C,C~m:d IDOgWS IICS'Sgmla:a 
Deferred Inflows Jtllted to pensions 913,530.00 913,530.00 

TotaJ Deferred InDows orResources 913,530.00 913,530.00 

Total Liabilities and Defemd Inlfiows of Resources 47,335.02 11,474,353.03 357,418.16 11,879,106.21 

fUM RtbnyslNs;! Pasitjgn 
Ns:'PasjtiaD 

Net invntment in capital assets 2.743,304.56 2.743.304.56 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 203.532.08 203,532.08 
o.bt_ (0.49) (90.300 00) (90.300.49) 
Other pUlposCJ 370.649.97 370,649.97 

Unrestricted 217~64.oo 12,560,59<1.00) 1267,118.16) 12,610,450.16) 
Total Fund BaJanccsINel Position 791,445.56 182,708.56 (357,418.16) 616,735.96 

Total UabUitid. Oefcm:d tnRows oflWouft.es 
and Fund Balanccs/Net Position S 838,780.58 S 11,657,061.59 S S 1214951842.17 
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NOTES m HASle fiNANCIAL STAIEMWIS 
YEAR ENDEp DINE 10 1020 

Note 11' BcspndUJtjon Q(GoygnmC:nI Wide and Fund fiDlOGlaI Stotc:mcnt, (Continued) 

Explanation o(DilTcrenca between Governmental Fund! Ba1anec Sheet IlleS \he Statement o(Net Position (Continued) 

I. When Capital Assets (land, buildings. equipment) lhat II'C 10 be used In governmental activities II'C pul'tbased or 
constrUcted, the COlt oflhose assets are reported as expcnditura in governmental funds. However, the statement 
ofne( position Inctudes thcmcapitalmcts among the wets of the Oistritt as a whole. 

Cost of capital web 
Accumulated depreciation 

s 15,078)97.95 
(4.162,599.36) 

S 10,915,798.59 

Long ·tenn liabilities applicable to the District's governmental utivitiCJ arc nOI due and payable In the cumn! period 
and KCOnIinllY IfC no( reported as fund llabilities. All UabiHtics· both eurrent and lons· tenn In! n::porttdln the 
statement at net polition. 

Adjustment w Debt Service Fund net position (or the 
accrual ofinteresl expense. 

Net PERS Peruion Uability 
Deferred outflows relaled to pensions 
Dcfemd inflows related to pensions 

Soria! Boad. 
Capital Lcasel 
Compensated Absences 
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S 

S 

S 

S 

2)11)29.00 
(741,26J.OO) 
911a!li30.0Q 

2I!1i60.!li96,0Q 

7,740,000.00 
432,494.0) 
267,118.16 

8,4)9,612.19 

!90,300.00) 



NQ1E5 m BASIC fINANCiAl mUMEN'Tli 
YEAR ENpED D!Ni!JQ lQlQ 

Ngt,g- Brtrmcili'tjmmf1MD!mm! Ww pi f!md eglOn" S"'"Dept! (Cmrinnedl 

ElrpIIWlicn oCDift'Cf1:IICeI between Gcwemmmtll Funds Opauinl SlItementof Aaivities 

1be 'ntl chanp in bid bI!anca" b JO"UIIIMI\wl\lnds iD B-2 dill'm &om 1M 'cbln.' in tI&t position' for JOYaMICIIW 
adivicies rqIOMd in !he IIIIcmaIt rllCtivities in A·1 The dift'craa uiM primarily for " .. lana; • !am econamic fixlll 
ofdtt:.lllancni oractivities YCmII Iba currenl flnlndal resourcas focus of'lh, lowmmc:mall'unds. The cft'1ICI 01"" 
dilf'aasca is illusttamt below. 

Brym"!!1 'Ad QtImr S'ImI 

Capilli 
Rd,'" 
-.w 

Lon"!lIIn 
Debl RodwillutionJ 

Tpn"pjmt U) md fJjrnigmt m 

LocaITIICLny 
Tuition Cbat;es 
TrIIIIpOftIIion Fees 

9,77',.67,00 
62,97 ..... 2 

217,123.65 
U15.05 

91,515.01 
1,703,115.4. 

s 

Intlrat Earned on InVUIIIIIIIII 
MiI=llan101II 
SlIIaSo_ 

P ..... """" 
T"" 

C..-
Rqular inslnlClion 
SplCitl Iducalian 
Olhcr insIf\II:Iion 

Support Smices nI undisttibuIId COllI: 

Tuilioa 
SUIdcnt IIId inmIc!ion reIaIIII"nica 
ScbooIldminilnIiw Incas 
GcneraIllldbusintu ~..mca 
P1IIII opentianJ IIId IIIIint:wnce 
Pupil !nnJpCIrUIion 
Unallocated IknefitJ 

CapilllOu!l1)' 
Debl Sernc.: ......... 

199,]76.64 
12,057,277.21 

2,2~,"127 
'.5.l1] III 
17,]0"" 

2,66I,9UIil 
B0l,7lI51 
2LW,l1ll.12 
"'0,]2"''' 
739,69171 
16I,]]I.1S 

2,392,210.76 
220,067 56 

440,000.00 

20S,1]0.50 
16,716.11 

750.OD 

... .,7.12 
10,lll.1:I 
10,lll.1l 
11.2".111 
15,]67,16 

(211.701.56) 

11,0'0.64 
21,0'6.9' 
.,lS1 ,71 

17,630.19 
(7,756.21) 
(1,449.67) 

(10,076.96) 
('2,931 ,]2) 

(440.000.00) 

757,102.00 

757102.00 

1,"O',m.ll 
].2,016." 
6I,I" •. SO 

0',1123." 
119,466.'. 
11.,712.]) 
231,619,79 
D9,.7l.Sl 

(2.392,210,76) 

"' .... 
T ... 

'n,1OO.00 
12 069 671.]0 

(J 150.00) 
fl,ISO.OD) I]] 115.26 (.01.211.97) ::~"ii:i',"~'~OO2 

Other Filllllcin, UIIIiCbqcJ in NIC Aaltll: 
Clpillll.cuCll 96000.00 (96000.00) 

T"" 116000.00 (96000.00) ___ --'_ 

S U 1S9191 ] 150,00 fI]]J15.26) 

1 In !he ltIIemani or KlMtics.1ntaest en lenl .!Inn dabl In thaltllcmenl of ldivities is IICCtIIDd. reprdlesl or when due. In Iha JOYCI1II'ICRIII 
ibrIdJ,lnlerat is reportod trdIrn dill. ThllCCnled inlaesl is 1ft Iddition in !he reccnciliatioM. (+) 

,. ClIpilll oudl)'l &rII reponed in JOYUMIIIIIIIl'unds II cxpencIilura. ~,in!he.1IIcment of ac:tiviliCl, Iha COlt of lime ISSItII it 
allocated over !heir estimued us.rullivcsltl deprecillion CIIpC11111. Thit is tha IImOUIII whicb "Pilll outllJ'lllllceodcd dqlreciuion in !ha period. 

Depreciation tlIpllllSl 

]llll1.97 

Capilli ouda)'l (exclusiw of capillilwe principal plylllenbi SDA Debt SlNice A.u1lJlt\ll\1) 

1. Adjus1men.11o Capilli Aullts in ~ willi phyliealippRdal Jnd dispositions 

1. In 1/ .. IIIIImInI of ac:tiYidcs. only Ih, pin 011 the disposal of capilli alcll it repor1od, wbcrw in the JOYCIMICftIII runds, "" p~ 
fivm a .... iIIauM IInIIIciaI resO\Res. nws.!h1 chan" in net Well wiU diW. &om lilt d!anp in I\ind ballI/IC8 by !he c:mt of!hlll 
UMC removed. (.) 

... In Iht twemlllll or KliviliCl, certain optrIIina expensel, .... compensltcd Ibsencet (vacarions) &rII musurod by 1M IIIIIOUIIbIIJIInIId 
durillJ the)'llf. in 1M pmmmenlll fundi. ho_, ~ Cor Iheslll ilcml &rII reporttd In 1h'lmIIIIIlofflnlncial raoura:I used 
(pUd). WbIn "" amid unountCltCCCds ilia plid unoun,,!he difl'am:o d ndUCtxln In fhlll m:oncililbOrl (.); when !he plid amount 

CllteCds!he amed arnounIlha difl'crences is U1 addition Ia tho rec:oncililtion (+). 

Oovemmental fUnds repon district penlion CCltlribution:J II 1IIIpCIIIIitures. In !he ltIlement orac:tiVlICI, howIver, !he cost ofpenswn benefitJ 

amid nel of IIImp10yee contribulicnl is reported a pension elIpena. 

Repaymenl of debt and ClIpillllase principal is In ClIJIIIIdiIUn in ilia JOmnmenl fiIncb, but ilia P',ment reduces Ion, ' lam liabilitia in 1M IlIWncnt of 

net wliltl trId ilnal reponed in lhISlllemeIII of ac:!M1ies. 
Debt principal 
Capilalleu, principal 
UnI\Dded Ptnsion UlbililY (ERJP) 

., Proceeds &om debt itsua III ,1l1llJ1Cina; IOIIf'CI in 1M ~ ftJnds. n.y 11'0 II1II_II1II in "" slllemelli or ac:tiviOel, itsuinl 

debt inenuCilonl ·Ierm lilbilitia in !hi Itll'merIt or net wets. 
PwucdI of Ioni ·Ierm debl 
Capilllleua proceeds 

S. Allowe Benefit! expendi!UreJ II1II eliminate PERS contribution (SIll,16O.00) 

!. GASB 61U1d 75 IdjUllmel'lCS: Replace Pension IIId OPED on-beh .... p.ymenlland menues willi Pension and OPED EKpenses and RMnuel (1757,102.00) 
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s 

S 

S 

S 

s ........ 
0' 

AdiviliDi 
IlIlIII 

lI,ns,467.oo 
62,97 ..... 2 

117.123.6' 
6,21S.0' 

III,m.OI 
2,"60,937,4" 

1991176.64 
12,lIU79.21 

],m.U6.7l 
92S,lll.10 
m,"".96 

2,66I,96S.62 
1,161,7"] !7 

,,!Ii,W.'7 
5.6,11390 
979,"94."] 

1,103,246.71 

1,'66.00 

]IUSO.OO 

12.1".611.59 

399 697.62 

(351,126.12) 
211701.56 

(IllJU26) 

S3,IS9,"0 

(17I,m.DO) 

"'0,000.00 
9',516.51 

.OUI] 97 

{96looo.OO) 

1961ooo.00~ 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Note ill: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues 

A. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits 

New Jersey statutes peJmit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New Jersey which an: insured 
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), the Savings Association Insurance Fund, or by any 
other agencies of the United States that insure deposits or the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

NJ,S.A. 17:9-41 et. Seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The 
statute requires that no governmental unit shall dep<lSit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act. Public depositories include 
Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which 
an: federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to 
five percent of the average daily balance of coUected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental 
Unita. If a public dep<lSitory fails, the coUateral it has pledged, plus the col\atera1 of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the fuU amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

At June 30, 2020 the Township of Allamuchy School District's cash and cash equivalent's amounted to 
$1,074,716.13. Of this amoun~ $250,000.00 was covered by federal depository insurance (F.D.!.C.) and 
$824,716.13 was covered by a coUateral pool maintained by the banks as required by GUDP A. 

At June 30,2020 the Township of Allamuchy School District had no participation in the Slate of New Jersey 
Cash Management Fund. 

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, requires the disclosure of bank deposits 
that are subject to custodial credit risk. The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk tha~ in the event of 
the failure of a depository financial institution, the Township of Allamuchy School District will not be able to 
recover deposits or wiU net be able to recover coUateral securities that may be in the possession of an outside 
party. 

As of June 30, 2020, neoe of the Township of Allamuchy School District's cash and cash equivalents of 
$1,074,716.13 was exposed to custodial credit risk. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note m: Detailed Djsclosure Regarding Asselll and Revenues (Continued) 

A Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

Investmenlll 

New Iersey statutes (NJ.S.A 18A:20-37) permit the Township of Allamuchy School District to purohase the 
following types of securities: 

a. When authorized by resolution adopted by a majority vote of all its members the board of education of 
any scbool district may usc moneys which may be in hand for the purohase of the following types of securities 
which, if suitable for registry, may be registered in the name of the school district; 

(I) Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the United 
States of America; 

(2) Government money market mutual funds; 
(3) Any obligation that a federal agency or a fedem\ instrumentality has issued in accordance with an 

act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 days from the date of purchase, 
provided that such obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or other external factor; 

(4) Bonds or other obligations of the school district or bonds or other obligations oflocal unit or units 
within which the school district is located; 

(S) Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the date of 
purchase, approved by the Division of Investment of the Department of the Treasury for investment by school 
district; 

(6) Local government invesbnent ppols: 
(7) Deposits with the State of New Iersey Cash Management Fund established pursuant to section I of 

P.L. 1977, c.281 (C.S2:18A-90.4) or 
(8) Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if: 

(a) the underlying securities are permitted investments pursuant to paragraphs (I) and (3) of this 
subsection a; 

(b) the custody of collateral is transferred to a third party; 
(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days; 
(d) the underlying securities are purchased through a public depository as defined in section I of 

P.L. 1970, c.236 (C.17:9-41) and for which a master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and 
security of collateral is executed. 

The Township of Allamuchy School District had no investments as descnoed in Notel:G. I at Iune 30, 2020. 

B. Interfund Receivables and Payables 

As of Iune 30, 2020, interfund receivables and paysbles resulting from various interfund transactions were as 
follows: 

Due from Due to 
Other Funds Other Funds 

General Fund $ 13,243.S2 $ 2,140.88 
Special Revenue Fund .Q. 306.12 
Enterprise Fund 2,447.00 9,S43.52 
Fiduciary Fund -0- 3,7QO.00 

$ I~ 62g!~2 S 1~,Q2gIS~ 
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BOARD OF eQUCATIQN 
JQWNSIDP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES 10 BASIC FINANCIAL STA1]MENTS 
)'EAR ENDED!l!NE 39 2929 

Note m: IJetajkd PiS'OllYR Rcwdjnr A!!leu and R"Gop (Continued) 

c. CanitaJ Asset1 

Capilal ..... lIClivity f'" the y .... ended June 39, 2929 was IS follows: 

Governmental activities: 
Capital asset! not beiDe depreciated: 

Land S 2,311,034.90 S 
Total Capital assets not being depreciated 2,311 ,034.90 

Land Improvements 195,184.80 
Buildinp and Improvements 11,092,034.83 
Machinery and Equipment 1,261,442.76 

Totals at historic:al cost 12,548,662.39 

Leu aceumulated depreciation for: 
Land Improvements (93,712.85) 
Buildings and Improvements (2,772,065.37) 
MKhinery and Equipment !944,994.32) 

Total accumulated depreciation !3,B10,772.54) 
Net capical8!sets beiD, depreciated 8,737,889.85 

Governmental activities capital assets, net S 11,048,923.85 S 

Business ~ type activities: 
Equipmen. S 139,138.36 S 
Less accumulated depreciation !68,SS1 .49) 

BusincsJ . type activities capital assets, net S 70,586.87 S 

(I) Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions ItS follows: 
Instruction S 
Special Eduation 
Other Instruction (Athletic) 
Student and IMlnlClion Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
Oeneraland BusinC3s Administrative Servites 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Tmnsportation 

s 

55 

122,701.S6 
96,900.90 

218,701.56 

(9,759.21) 
(211,344 73) 
039,722.84) 
(3S1,826.82) (I) 
0 33,125.26) 

!133,12S.26) 

0,039.43) 

(7,039.43) 

205,830.50 
16,716.81 

750.90 
4,457.82 

10,222.82 
10,222.82 
18,258.89 
85,367.16 

351,826.82 

s 

S 

s 

S 

Adjwtmerlt! or 
Retirement 

S 

s 

S 

S 

EMina 
I!!IIm 

2,311,034.90 
2,311,034.00 

195,184 80 
11,214,736.39 

1,357,442.16 
12,767,363.95 

(103,472.1 0) 
(2,983,41010) 
!1,075,717.16) 
!4,162,599.36) 
8,604,764.59 

10,915,79859 

139,138.36 
(75,590.92) 

63,547.44 
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NOTES m BASIC FINANCIAL SIA1JMENTS 
ygAR ENPEP DlNE 10 2010 

NOIe IV: Detailed DisclImRI aemljo. IjalzilM agd Expemqffi!tpendjIYrCS 

A. OpspIinc I "", 

The Oismet has commitments for copien and SMART boards opatllin.lwe3 which cxpu. in 2023. Total operarin,lcasc payments made durin, tile year ended 
IUlC30, 2020 WCtf: S2I,OI4.00. FutunI minimum Icac payraealS are IS foIows: 

_30,2021 
Iune ]0, 2022 
IUDO 30. 2023 
IUDI 30, 2024 

Ywfndcd 

B. Lon ... Imp I jabjljljq 

Lens .. Tem liability activity for In year cnlkd June 30, 2020 WI! IS follows: 

GowmmcntaJ activities: 
LoZII - Term debt 

ScriaI8GndI 
ToIII debt pll)'lbl. 
0dIet liabilities: 
~od Aboenoes 
Clpilal Leases 

Total other liabilities 
GoYernmaUJ ICIMries 

lema- lerm liabilities 

(I) P,;d by deb. JaVi .. Amd 
(2) !'lid by ........ Amd 

s 

s 

BeginniD. 
IlIIIw AddiliJmI 

8,180,000.00 S 
8,180,000.00 

320,217.16 
430,080.60 96,000.00 
730,3'8.16 96,000.00 

81930,358.16 S 96,000.00 
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s 

s 

S 

S 

33,046.$1 
24,261.$' 
11,962.'. 
11,962.$1 

11.233.32 

iIo!III<JimJI 

1440,000.(0) 
1440,000.(0) (I) 

(1l,1I9.40) 
193,'86.'7) 

(146,741.91) (2) 

~516I'4S .97) 

S 

S 

-EncIinS DuoWilhin 
IlIIIw !lJII.lB 

'17401000,00 S 460,000.00 

'17401°00.00 460,000.00 

267,118.16 30,041.44 
432,49403 731548.90 
699,612.19 103,590.34 

.,439,612.19 S S63~90j4 
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TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Note IV: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and ExpenseslExpenditures (Continued) 

B, Long - Tenn Liabjlitics (Continued) 

1. Bonds Payable 

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums, All 
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness, Bonds issued by the Board are 
general obligation bonds, 

Serial Bonds outstanding as of June 30, 2020 consisted of the following: 

Description 
Interest 

Rate 
Due 
Date 

Maturity 
Date 

Amount 
Issued 

Amount 
Outstanding 

Refunding Bonds of 20 16 Varioos 03115 2033 $ 8,740,000,00 $7,740,000,00 

$7 740 000,00 

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as folloW!: 

PrinciPal Interest 

Year ending June 30, 
2021 S 460,000,00 $ 309,600,00 $ 769,600,00 
2022 480,000,00 291,200,00 771,200,00 
2023 500,000,00 272,000,00 772,000,00 
2024 515,000,00 252,000,00 767,000,00 
2025 540,000,00 231,400,00 171,400,00 
2026 565,000,00 209,800,00 174,800,00 
2027 585,000.00 187,200.00 772,200,00 
2028 615,000,00 163,800,00 778,800,00 
2029 640,000,00 139,200,00 779,200,00 
2030 665,000,00 113,600,00 778,600,00 
2031 695,000,00 87,000,00 182,000,00 
2032 725,000.00 59,200.00 784,200.00 
2033 755,000.00 30,200.00 785.200.00 

~ :z ~gIQQO.QQ $ 2 J~~ ,gg.og ~lg g8~ 20g gg 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note IV: DetaiJe<! Qisclosure Regarding Liabilities and ExpenseslExpenditures (Continued) 

B. Long - Term Liabilities (Continued) 

2. Temporary Notes 

There were no temporary notes outstanding as of June 30, 2020. 

3. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 

There were no authorized but not issued bonds as of June 30, 2020. 

4. Capitall.eases Payable 

The District is leasing buses and a van totaling $826,609.00 under capital leases. All capital leases are for terms 
of five to ten years. The following is a scbedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital leases, 
and the present value of the oct minimum lease payments at June 30, 20198. 

2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 

Total minimum lease payments 
Less: AmoUDl represeoting interest 

Present value of oct minimum 
Lease payments 

58 

Amount 

$ 85,744.24 
85,744.24 
85,744.24 
85.744,24 
64,775.81 
64,775.81 

472,528.58 
40.031,55 

$ 432494,03 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHWOF~HY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity 

A. Reserved - Restricted Fund Balance 

10 accordance with N.J.A.C.6A:23A-14.3 the Board bas reserved fund balances in the amount ofSlI6,SI3.0S as 
of June 30, 2020. These are funds anticipated to be required for future required maintenance. 

B. Calculation of Excess Surplus 

10 accordance with N.1.S.A. ISA:7F-7, as amended by P.L.2004, C.73 (SI701), the designation for Reserved Fund 
Balance - Excess Swplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational 
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIF A). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General 
Fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted 
fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2020 is $200,837.35. The 
reserved fund balance ofS99,931.00 bas been appropriated in the fiscal year 2020-2021 and $1 00,906.3S will be 
appropriated in the fiscaJ year 2021-2022. 

c . . Capital Reserve Account 

A capital reserve account W8S established by the Township of Allamuchy School District Board of Education by 
inclusion of S1.00 on October 9, 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in 
subsequent fiscaJ years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included 
in the general fund annual budget. 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range 
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in 
the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by 
board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or 
both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters bas been 
obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections 
authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-14.1(g) the balance in the account cannot 
at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP. 

A summary of the account's transactions is as follows: 
2000-2001 Budget (Described Above) 
2013-2014 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2013-2104 Iovestmentlocome 
201S-2106 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
20 IS-20 16 Iovestment Iocome 
2016-2017 Ioterest Earnings 
2016-2017 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2016-2017 Budget Expenditures 
2017-201S IoterestEarnings 
2017-2018 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2017-201S Budget Expenditures 
2018-2019 Ioterest Earnings 
2018-2019 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2018-2019 Budget Expenditures 
2019-2020 Ioterest Earnings 
2019-2020 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2019-2020 Budget Expenditures 
Balance June 30, 2020 
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$ 1.00 
25,000.00 

253.76 
270,000.00 

90.92 
1,322.64 

26,858.00 
(80,000.00) 

1,981.78 
165,000.00 
(99,672.30) 

828.14 
138,000.00 

(271,968.56) 
621.26 

80,000.00 
(54.784.56) 

$ 203.53208 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity 

C. Capital Reserve ACCOunt (Continued) 

The June 30, 2019 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects at June 30, 2020 is 
$500,000.00. The withdrawals from the capital reserve were for use in a DOE approved facilities project, 
consistent with the district's Long Range Facilities Plan. 

D. Deficit Retained Earnings 

The Rutherfurd Hall Enterprise Fund bas a cumulative retained earnings deficit of $(218,579.87) as of June 30, 
2020. This deficit will be provided for by future earnings. 

Note VI:Pension Plans 

Descrintion of Systems 

Substantially all of the Board's employees participate in one of the following contributory delioed benefit public 
employee retirement systems which have been establisbed by Slate statute: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
(TPAF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) or the Delioed Conlnbution Retirement Prognun 
(DCRP). These systems are sponsored and administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. The 
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund retiremeot system is considered a cost sharing plan with special funding 
situations as UDder current statute, all employer contributions are made by the Slate of New Jersey 00 behalf of the 
Board and the system's other related oon-contributing employers. The PERS is considered a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined benefit plan. The DCRP is considered a cost sharing multiple-employer delioed contribution plan. 

The Public Employees' Retiremeot System (PERS) was estsblisbed in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 
43: 15A to provide coverage including post-retiremeot health care to substantially all full time employees of the Slate 
or any county, municipality, school district or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another Slate­
administered retirement system. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by NJ.S.A. 43: ISA. PERS provides retirement, death and disability 
beoefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service 
or under the disability provisions of PERS. 

The following represeots the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier Definition 
I Members who were enrolled prior to July 1,2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July I, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2,2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 20 II 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 
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Note VI:Pensjon Plans (Continued) 

Service retirement benefits of 115SIlI of fina1 average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier I and 2 
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching nge 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60'" of 
final avernge sa1ary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 
members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits arc available to tier 1 and 2 members before reaching age 
60, tier 3 and 4 members before age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit and tier 5 with 30 or more years of 
service credit before age 65. Beae6ts are reduced by a fraction of a pereent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the age at which a member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. 
Tier I members can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if !hey have at least 25 years of service. 
neferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) was established in 1955, under the provisions of N.J. SA 18:66, to 
provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantiaUy aU fuU-time public school employees in the 
State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension benefits 
and 25 for post-retirement health care coverage. 

The vesting and benefit provisions arc set by NJ.SA 18A:66. TPAF provides retirement, death and disability 
benefits. AU benefits vest after teo years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service 
or under the disability provisioDS of TP AF. Members are always fuUy vested for their own contributions and, after 
three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of 
death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entilled to fuU interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represents the membership tiers for TP AF: 

Tier Definition 
I Members who were enrolled prior to July I, 2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July I, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2,2008 and prior to May 22,2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 20 II 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 20 II 

Service retirement benefits of 1/55'" of fina1 average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier I and 2 
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1160'" of 
final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier S 
members upon reaching age 6S. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 
60, tier 3 and 4 members before age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit and tier S with 30 or more years of 
service credit before age 6S. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a pereent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the age at whicb a member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. 
Tier I members can receive an unreduced benefit from age 5S to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. 
Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established as of July I, 2008 under the provisions of 
Chapter 92, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 (NJSA43:ISC-I et seq .. ). The DCRP is a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined contribution pension fund. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries with a 
tax-sbeltered, defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and 
benefit provisions are established by NJSA 43: ISC·I et seq .. 
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Note Vl:Pension Plans (Continued) 

According to the state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the Slate of New Jersey 
should any retirement systems terminate. The Slate of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions 
and Benefits issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and required 
supplementary information of each of the above systems. The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey 
Division of Pensions and Benefits website at www.state.nj.usf)re!!S!!J)I/pensions. 

Contributinn Requirements 

The contribution policy for PERS is set by NJ.S.A, 15A and requires contributions by active members and contributing 
employers. State legislation has modified the amount that is contributed by the employer. The employer's pension 
contribution is based on an actuarially detennined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and 
an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 the employer's pension 
contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount 

The contribution policy for TPAF is set by N.J.S.A, 18A:66 and requires contributions by active members and 
contributing employm. Slate legislation has modified the amount that is contributed by the Stale. The State's pension 
contribution is based on an actuarially delennined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and 
an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the State's pension 
contribution was less than the actuarial detennined amount 

The District's total payroU for the year ended June 30, 2020 was $4,572,274.74 and covered payroU was 
52,805,161.00 for TPAF, $916,398.00 for PERS and $114,302.39 for DCRP. Contributions to the TPAF, PERS and 
the DCRP for the last three years made by the employees, Township of Allamucby Scbool District and the State were 
as foUows: 

Percent of Percent of Percent of 
Covered Covered Covered 

TIM lmQ!I ~ ~ ~ fm:2!.! 

, Employees 6/30/18 5186,926.04 7.66% 571,024.76 7.73% 54,682.27 5.50% 
6/30/19 200,307.57 7.70% 67,320.53 7.54% 4,834.79 5.50% 
6/30/20 213,363.07 7.61 % 71,375.95 7.79% 6,286.63 5.50% 

District 6/30/18 NlA N/A% $1\2,949.01 12.30% $2,553.97 3.00% 
6/30/19 N/A N/A% 130,461.00 14.61 % 2,637.23 3.00% 
6/30/20 NlA N/A% 133,160.00 14.53 % 3,429.07 3.00% 

State ofN] 6/30/18 5328,822.00 13.48% N/A N/A% N/A NfA% 
6130/19 422,845.00 16.25 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30/20 522,718.00 18.63 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 

In accordance with N.J.S.A, 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board 5194,053.44 
during the year ended June 30, 2020 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TP AF members as 
calculated on their base salaries. This amount and the Slate of New Jersey's Contribution to the TP AF and PERS for 
OPEB have been included in the basic financial statements and the budgetary comparison schedule - General Fund as 
a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 24. 
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Note VU: Public Employees Retirement System 

Summary of Slgnlllcant Accounting Policies 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, defemd outflows of resouroes and deferred inflows of resouroes 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the PERS and additions 
to/deductions from PERS fiduciary net position bave been determined on the same basis as they are reported by 
PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due 
and payable in accordance with the benefit terma. Investments are reported at fair value. 

At June 30, 2020, the District reported a liability of $2,388,329.00 for its proportionate sbare of the net pension 
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30,2019, and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net 
pension lisbility was based on a projection of the District's loog-term sbare of contributions to the pension plan 
relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2019, the 
District's proportion was 0.0132548863%, which was an increase of 4.51% from its proportion measured as of June 
30,2018. 

For the year coded June 30, 2020, the District recognized pension expense of 5176,999.00. At June 30, 2020, the 
District reported deferred outflows of resouroes and deferred inflows of resouroes related to PERS from the foUowing 
sources: 

Difference between expected and 
actual experience 

Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and 

actual earnings on pension plan 
investments 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between District contnbutions and 
proportionate sbare of 
contributions 

District contributions subsequent to 
the measurement date 

Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

$ 

42,867 
238,483 

326,753 

133.160 
$741263 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

$ 

10,551 
828,982 

37,701 

36,296 

$913,530 

$133,160 reported as deferred outflows of resouroes related to pensions resulting from District contnbutions 
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2020, the plan measurement date is June 
30, 2019) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2020. Other 
amounts reported as deferred outflows of resouroes and deferred inflows of resouroes related to pensions will be 
recognized in pension expense as foUows: 

Year!l!l!!ed June 30, 
2020 $ (68,964) 
2021 (223,718) 
2022 (199,767) 
2023 (93,801) 
2024 (9,§32l 
Total $ (S2~ §S,) 
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Note VII: Publio Employees Retirement System (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumpdons 

The collective total pension liability for the Iune 30, 2019 measurement date was detennined by an actuarial valuation 
as of Iuly I, 2018, which was rolled forward to Iune 30, 2019. Thia actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary increases: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 

2.75% 
3.25% 

2.00% - 6.00% (based on years of service) 
3.00% - 7.00% (based on years of service) 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Employee mortality table 
with an 82.2% adjustment for males and 101.4% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base 
year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 General Below­
Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a 91.4% adjustment for males and 99.7% adjustment for females, 
and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Disability retirement rates used to 
value disabled retirees were based on the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled Retiree mortality table with a 127.7% 
adjustment for males and 117.2% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year of2010 on 
a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based on Scale MP-2019. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July I, 2018 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period July 1,2014 to Iune 30, 2018. 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at June 30, 2019) 
is detennined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division 
of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for 
each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of Iune 30, 2019 are summarized in the following 
table: 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Real Rate 
AII!l£ation of Return 

Asset Class 
Risk Mitigation Strategies 3.00% 4.67% 
Cash Equivalents 5.00% 2.00% 
U.S. Treasuries 5.00% 2.68% 
Investment Grade Credit 10.00% 4.25% 
High Yield 2.00% 5.37% 
Private Credit 6.00% 7.92% 
Real Assets 2.50% 9.31% 
Real Estate 7.50% 8.33% 
US Equity 28.00% 8.26% 
Non-U.S. Developed Markets Equity 12.50% 9.00% 
Emerging Markets Equity 6.500/. 11.37% 
Private Equity 12.00% 10.85% 
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Note VII: Public Employees Retirement System (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.28% as of June 30, 2019. This single blended 
discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of retum on pension plan investments of 7.00%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3.50% as of June 30, 2019, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAa or higber. The 
projection of casb flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on 70 % of 
the actuarially determined contributions for the State employer and 100% of actuarially determined contributions for 
the local employers. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to 
make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2057. Therefore, the long-term expected 
rate of retum on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2057, and the municipal bond 
rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in detenninina the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net peru/on liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 6.28%, as well as what the District's proportionate sbare of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (5.28"10) or I-percentage point higher (7.28%) than the current 
rate: 

Corrent 
1% Discount 1% 

Decrease Rate Increase 
(5.28%) (6.28%) (7.28%} 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability $3,016,937 2,388,329 1,858,836 
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Note VIII: Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund ITPAF) 

Summary of Significant Accounting PoUcl .. 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resourtcs and deferred iotIows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Teachers Pension and 
Annuity Fuud (TPAF) and additions to/deductions from the TPAF's fiduciary net position have been determined on 
the same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee 
contributions) are recoguized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. InvesbDents are reported at 
fair value. 

At June 30, 2020, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability that rellccted a 
reduction for State pension support provided to the District The amouut recognized by the District as its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net pension 
Iisbility that was associated with the District were as follows: 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
associated with the District 

Total 

s 

12.923.965 

$ 12923,965 

The net pension Iisbility was measured as of June 30, 2019 and the total pension liability to calculate the net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net pension liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of aU participating school districts and the State, actuariaUy determined At June 30, 2019, the 
District's proportion was 0.00"1., which was a decrease of 0.00% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2018. 

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the State (for the District) recognized pension expense of$911,230.44 and revenue 
oC $911,230.44 for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2019, the State (for the District) reported deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred iotIows of resources related to TP AF from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on pension plan iovesbDeots 
Changes in proportion and differences between State 

contributions associated with the District and 
proportionate share of contributions 

State's contribution associated with the District 
subsequent to the measurement date 

Total 

66 

$ 

DeCerred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resoun:es 

252,833 
1,833,848 

35,509 

522.718 
52'644 907 

Deferred 
lnIlows 

Of 
Resources 

$44,819 
3,605,639 

34,321 

5,850 

$3690,629 
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Note V1D:Teachep Pension and Annuity Fund ITPAFl(Continued) 

S522,718 reported as deferred outflows of resourtes related \0 pensions resulting from State contributions associated 
with the District subsequent to Ibe measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2020, Ibe plan 
measurement date is June 30, 2019) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended 
June 30, 2020. Olber amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30, 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
Thereafter 
Total 

Actuarial Assumptions 

$ (57,36S.00) 
(148,309.00) 
(132,789.00) 
(256,IS4.00) 
(SOI,476.00) 
(SOS,864.00) 

SO ,601 956.89) 

The collective total pension liability for Ibe June 30, 2019 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July I, 2018, which was rolled forward \0 June 30, 2019. This actuarial valuation used 11\. following actuarial 
assumptions, applied all perioda in the measurement 

Inflation mte: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary increases: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment mle of return: 

2.7S% 
3.2S% 

I.SS% - 4.4S% (based on years of service) 
2.7S% - S.6S% (based on years of service) 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on Ibe Pub-2010 Teachers Above·Median Income Employee mortality table 
with an 93.9% adjustment for males and 85.3% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from Ibe base 
year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post·retirement mortality rates were based on Ibe Pub·2010 Teachers Above· 
Median Income Heallby Retiree mortality table wilb a 114.7% adjustment for males and 99.6% adjustment for 
females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Disability mortality rates 
were based on the Pub-2010 Non·Safety Disabled Retiree mortality table with a 106.3% adjustment for males and 
100.3% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from Ibe base year of 2010 on a generational basis. 
Mortality improvement is based on Scale MP·2019. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2018 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period July I, 201S to June 30, 2018. 

67 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
XJlAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Note VllI:Teacbers Pension and Annuity Fund CIPAFl(Continued) 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7,00% at June 30, 2019) is 
determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of 
Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries, The loog-term expected rate of return was determined 
using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, 
oet of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These rang'" are 
combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the 
target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best ",timates of arithmetic real rates of return 
for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2019 are summarized in the 
following table: 

Discount RaJe 

Asset Class 
Risk Mitigation Strategies 
Cash Equivalents 
U,S. Treasuries 
Investment Grade Credit 
High Yield 
Private Credit 
Real Assets 
Real Estate 
US Equity 
Non-U,S. Developed Markets Equity 
Emerging Markets Equity 
Private Equity 

Target 
Allocation 

3.00% 
5.00% 
5.00% 

10.00% 
2.00% 
6.00% 
2.50% 
7.50% 

28.00% 
12.50% 
6.50% 

12.00% 

Long-Term 
Expected 
Real Rate 
of Return 

4.67% 
2.00% 
2.68% 
4.25% 
5.37% 
7.92% 
9.31% 
8.33% 
8.26% 
9.00% 

11.37% 
10.85% 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.60% as of June 30, 2019. This single blended 
discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.00%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3.50% as of June 30, 2019, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt genetal obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAs or higher. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the cunent member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the 
contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. The Slate contributed 70% of the actuarially determined contributions. 
Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future 
benefit payments of current plan members through 2054. Therefore, the loog-term expected rate of return on plan 
investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2054, and the municipal bond rate was applied 10 
projecled benefit payments after that date in determining the lotal pension liability. 
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Note Vill:Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund ITPAFlCContinued) 

Sensitivity of the District 's proportionate share of the net pension liability 10 changes in Ihe disCliunt rate 

The The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount 
rate of 5.60%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were 
calculated using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (4.60%) or I-percentage point higher (6.60%) than 
the current rate: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability 

1% 
Decrease 
(4.60%) 

$15,239,939 

Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(5.60%) 

12,923,965 

1% 
Increase 
(6.60%) 

11,002,171 

State Health Benefit State Fund - Local Education Active (including Prescription Drug Program Fund) - N.J.S.A 
52:14-17.46a established the School Employees Health Booefits Program Fund which provides medical coverage to 
qualified active education participants. Also, education employees are eligible for the Prescription Drug Program 
coverage after 60 days of employment 

General information about the OPEB Plan 

The State Health Benefit Local Education Retired Employees Plan (Local Education Retired Plan) is a multiple­
employer defined benefit OPEB plan that is administered on a pay-as-you-go basis. Accordingly, no assets are 
accumulated in a qualifying trust that meels the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75. The Local 
Education Retired Plan provides medical, prescription drug, and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and the 
covered dependents of local education employees. The State also offers dental care to retirees; however, since dental 
benefils are completely paid for hy the retirees, there is no OPEB liability for these benefils. 

The employer contnbutions for the participating local education employers are legally required to be funded by the 
State in accordance with N.J.S.A 52:l4-17.32( According to N.J.SA 52:14-17.32f, the State provides employer­
paid coverage to employees who retired from a board of education or COUDty college with 25 years or more of service 
credit in, or retires on a disability pension from one or more of the following plans: TPAF, PERS, PFRS, or ABP. 
Pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L. 2011 , future retirees eligible for postemployment medical coverage who have less than 
20 years of creditable service on June 28, 2011 will be required to pay a percentage of the cost of their health care 
coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service credit The percentage of the 
premium for which the retiree will be responsible will be detemtined based on the retiree's annual retirement benefit 
and level of coverage. 
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Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

State Health Benefit State Fund - Local Educadon Acdve (including Prescription Dmg Program Fund) - N.1.S.A, 
52:14-17.46a established the School Employees Health Benefits Program Fund which provides medical coverage to 
qualified active education participants. Also, education employees an: eligible for the Prescription Dmg Program 
coverage after 60 days of employment. 

General Informadon about Ibe OPEB Plan 

The State Health Benefit Local Education Retired Employees Plan (Local Education Retired Plan) is a multiple­
employer defined benefit OPEB plan that is administered on a pay-as-you-go basis. Accordingly, no assets are 
accumulated in a qualifying tlUSt that meets the criteria in paragrapb 4 of GASB Statement No. 75. The Local 
Education Retired Plan provides medical, prescription diUg, and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and the 
covered dependents of local education employees. The State also offers dental care to retirees; bowever, since dental 
benefits an: completely paid for by the retirees, there is no OPES liability for these benefits. 

The employer contributions for the participating local education employers are legally required to be funded by the 
State in accordance with N.1.S.A. 52:14-17.32f. According to N.].S.A, 52:14-17.32f, the State provides employer­
paid covernge to employees who retired from a board of education or county coUege with 25 years or more of service 
credit in, or retires on a disability pension from one or more of the following plans: TPAF, PERS, PFRS, or ASP. 
Pursuant to Cbapter 78, P.L. 2011, future retirees eligible for postemployment medical covernge who bave less than 
20 years of creditable service on June 28, 2011 will be required to pay a percentage of the cost of their bealth care 
coverage in retirement provided they retire wilb 25 or more years of pension service credit. The percentage of the 
premium for which the retiree will be responsible will be determined based on the retiree's annua! retirement benefit 
and level of covernge. 

Summary of Significant Accoundng PoUcles 

For purposes of measuring the liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inIlows of resources, and expense 
associated with Ibe State's requirement to contribute to the State Health Benefits Local Education Retired Employees 
Plan (OPES), information about OPES's fiduciary net position and additions to/deductions from OPES's fiduciary 
net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by OPES. For Ibis purpose, OPES 
recognizes benefit payments when due and payable in accordance wilb benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair 
value, except for money market investments and participating interest-eaming investment contracts that have a 
maturity at Ibe time of purchase of one year or less, which are reported at cost. 

At June 30, 2019, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share oflbe net OPEB liability that reflected a 
reduction for State OPES support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the District as its proportionate 
share of the net OPES liability, the related State support, and the total portion of Ibe net OPEB liability that was 
associated with the District were as foUows: 

District's proportionate share of Ibe net OPES liability 

State's proportionate share of the net OPES liability 
associated with the District 

Total 

70 

$ 

12.379.953 

S12,379953 
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Note IX:Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits <Continued} 

The net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2018 and the total OPEB liability to calculate the net OPEB 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net OPEB liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-tenn share of contributions to the OPEB plan relative to the projected 
contributions of all participating school districts and the State, actuarially determined. At Iune 30, 2018, the District's 
proportion was 0.00%, which was a decrease of 0.00% from its proportion measured as of Iune 30, 2017. 

For the year ended Iune 30, 2018, the State (for the District) recognized OPEB expense of $711,449 and revenue of 
$711,449 for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2018, the State (for the District) reported deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred intIows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on OPEB plan investments 
Changes in proportion 
State contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date 
Total 

Actuarial Assumpdons 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resources 

92,086 

191,802 

Deferred 
Inflows 

Of 
Resources 

$ (1,201,751) 
(2,775,030) 

!!!.$ __ ~2;a8 .. 3 !!j8R1II8 $ (3 976 7811 

The collective total OPEB liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July I, 2017, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2018. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
Through 2026 

Thereafter 

2.5% 

TPAF/ABP 

1.55 -4.55% 
based on years 
of service 

2.00-5.45% 
based on years 
of service 
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2.15 -4.14% 
based on age 

3.15 -5.15% 
based on age 
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Note IX:Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee MaielFemaie 
mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 
scale. Postretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant 
MalelFemaie mortality table with fully generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-
2017 scale. Disability mortality was based on the RP-2006 Hcadcount-Weighted Disabled MaielFemale mortality 
table with fully generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. 

The actuarial assumptions used the June 30, 2017 valuation were based on the results of actuarial experience studies 
for the periods July 1,2012 - June 30, 2015 and July I, 2011- June 30, 2014 forTPAF and PERS, respectively. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate for June 30, 2018 and 2017 was 3.87% and 3.58%, respectively. This represents the municipal 
bond return rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond MuniCipal Bond Index, which 
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAiAB or higher. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the new OPEB liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 3.87%, as well as what the District's proportional share of the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage poinllower (2.87%) or I-percentage point higher (4.87%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability 

Health Care Trend 

1% Decrease 
12.87%) 

$14,635,580 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
13.87%) 

$12,379,953 

1% Increase 
14.87%) 

$10,586,927 

For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) medical benefits, this amount initially is 5.8% and decreases 
to a 5.0% long-term !rend rate after eight years. For self-insured post-65 PPO medical benefits, the trend rate is 4.5%. 
For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 8.0% decreasing to a 5.0% long-term trend rate after seven 
years. For the Medicate Part B reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0%. The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4.5% 
and will continue in all fUrure years. 

72 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued> 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rales 

The following presents the Dislrict's proportionate share of the net OPED liability, as well as what the Dislrict's 
proportionate share of the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 
1-percentage-pointlower or 1-percentage-point higher than the current healthcare cost trend rates: 

Dislrict'! proportionate 
share of the net OPEB 
liability 

Note X: Deferred Compensation Plan 

1% Decrease 

$10,232,749 

Healthcare Cost 
Trend Rates 

$12,379,953 

1% Inerease 

515,219,704 

The Board offet!! its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code 
Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, permits participants to defer a portion 
of their salary untiJ future yem. Amounts deferred under the plans are nol available to employees until termination, 
retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan administratot!! are as follows: 

AXA Equitable 
The Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company 

All amounts of compensation deferred under this plan, all property and rights purchased with those amounts, and all 
income attributable to those amounts, property or rights are (until paid or made available to the employee or other 
beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the Township of Allamuchy (without being reslricled to the provisions of 
benefits under the 
Plan) subject only to the claims of the Township of Allamuchy's general creditot!!. Participants' right under the Plan 
are equivalent to those of general creditot!! of the TOWIIShip of Allamuchy in an amounl equal to the fair market value 
of the deferred account for each participant. 

The maximum amount of deferred compensation for any participant for any taxable year shall not exceed the lesser of 
$19,500.00 or 100 percent of the participant's includible compensation for the taxable year except as provided by the 
limited catch-up provision which may effect a participant's last three taxable years ending before a participant attains 
normal retirement age as defined by plan. 

During the year ended June 30, 2019 and 2020, the employees' contributions to the pion were 589,995.00, and 
S124,950.00, respectively. 
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New Jrney Unemployment Compensation I!lSW1!!!ce - The District bas elected to timd its New Jersey Unemployment 
Compensation Insunmce under the "Benefit Reimblllllement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to 
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its 
account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State. 

The following table is a SIIII1DUI1")' of district contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the state for 
benelits paid and the ending balance of the district's trust fund for the current and previous two years: 

District Employee Amount Ending 
Ei~Year l:;ontribu!io!!ll CQUtribuliollA Reimbl!!l!ed Bal!!!l!ie 
2019-2020 S -0- $12,739.04 $ 5,700.7\ $ 10,805.58 
2018-2019 .0- 13,707.52 16,347.96 11,292.30 
2017-2018 -0- 13,998.19 8,096.56 19,411.56 

The Townsbip of Allamuchy School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft ot; damage to, 
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

The District is a member of the New Jersey School Boards Association lnsurance Group (the "Group"). The Group is 
both an insured and self-administered group of school districts established for the pwpose of providing certain low­
cost Workers' Compensation, Property Damage, Employer's Liability, Automobile and Equipment Uability, and 
Boiler and Machinery insursnce covemge for member school districts in order to keep local property taxes at a 
minimum. The District pays an annual assessment to the Group and should it be determined that payments received 
by the Group are deficient, additioual assessments may be levied. Additionally, the Fund maintains a conlract of 
excess insursnce with a commercial reinsuror to secure the payment ofbenelits. 

The Townsbip of Allamuchy School District continues to carry commercial insursnce covemll for all other risks of 
loss, including employee health and accident insumnce. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not'exceeded 
commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

Note XII: (;ompensated Absences 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for 
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside 
the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees cam the rights to the benefits. 

In accordance with District personnel policy; 

Employees with ten (10) or more years of service in the district shall be entitled to reimbursement for accumulated 
unused sick leave upon retiring from teaching. Employees with twelve (12) or more years of service in the district 
shall be entitled to reimbursement for accumulated unused sick leave upon resigning from the district Payment 
will be based upon sixty-live (65%) percent of the current highest substitute daily rate for the lirat one hundred and 
fifty (ISO) accumulated days and fifty-five (55%) percent for all remaining accumulated days. 

All unused sick days shall be sccumulated from year to year with no maximum limit 

In the district-wide Statement of Net PositiDn, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than one year are 
reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than oDe year. 
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Note XII: Compensated Absences (Continued) 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the 
benefits accrue to employees. & of June 30, 2020, no liability existed for compensated absences in the Food Service 
Fund. 

Note XIII: Contingent Liabilities 

The Township of AIIamucby School District is oot aware of any lawsuits thet could have material affect on its 
financial position 

Note XIV :Subseguent Events 

The TOWDllhip of Allamuchy School District has evaluated subsequent events through July 10, 2020, the date which 
the financial statements were available to be issued and 00 additional items were noled for disclosure or adjUSbnenL 
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
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..-C-1 
BOARD OF EOUCATlON 

TOWNSHIP OF ALl.AllUO« 
8u4getary CompIiI'tlon ScheduItI 

GononI .... 
Altai y .... Ended Juna 30, 2QlO 

v_ - "'- Final Final .. - - ....... ...... ....... ......... , 
LocoI_ 

Local T aa.lAY)' • 9,075,073.00 • • 8,075,073.00 S 8,075,073.00 J 
TUition 15,000.00 15.00a.OO 62,V74.42 "7,974.42 
T ............ F ... 50."'" 105,ornOO 181,350.00 217,821.65 "473.86 
InteRIt Earned on Investments 4.273.14 ',211" 
InWrut Eamed on c.pitaI R6MfVe Funds "'.00 .... 00 1,57125 112'-'" 
~Eame4on~R ...... F\IndI "' .. " .00 ,,3UIS ...... - 100 5311.00 lD8~OO 815!~1!:' 1'5Q22.~ 

TotaI- Local Scums 9.253JI81.00 105.000.00 0,358.901.00 ' .453.511.13 "'.710.13 ---CaWgufIcaI Transportation AJd 7T7 ,1162.00 277,8i112.oo 271,III52.DO 
categorical Special EWcaIian Aid "',2110.00 348,298.00 348,298.00 
c.tegoricaI s.o..iIy AId 31,450.00 37,-4$0.00 37,450.00 ...-..,,,,, .o,QOQ.oo 40,000.00 73.2 • . 00 33.280.00 
Nc»PutIkT~Ald 
WAF P«Iaion IOn-Behalf - Non-Budg.1ed) 522.711.00 522,718.00 
TPAF PAM (On-s.MII'- Non-Sudg.a.dl 193,811.110 193,819.00 
WAF LTDI (On-BeNII'. NcJn.BudgeWd) .... 00 ...... 
WAF SCICiII SeaIriIy (R~ - N.. B IdgeI8d) 11M 053.44 11M 053.44 

local Slate So&.n:es 701808.00 701 eoe.OO 1 G481U.44 !44 519.44 

..... T .... _ 
8.~.!i8gOD 105,000.00 to,a&o,56!UlO 1t,Ga9.7iI.57 1.038.228.57 

00 
EXPENDrTURf.S: 
C..-.l eap.na.: 
R.vuW ~-1natNction 
~-SalariMofTuchen 110-11»-101 • 24.,045.00 I (8Z,5J&.52) " 186.508.48 S 116,508.41 S 
Gt.ses 1-5- SalariaoiTeachen 120-1(1).101 1.'47,882.00 54,435.77 1.202.317.77 1.202.317.77 
GtwIes &.11- SatarIu 01 T ..... 13C).l(1).101 eo7.~OO 120 ........ 581,804.15 511,904.15 

Ft.guIar ~ - HoMIInArudion: 
s.tarin otT ..... 150-100-101 3.000.00 (1.275.00) 1.725.00 1.725.00 
P\Rhased PtDfessionlSoEducational ServicM 150-100.320 3.045.00 (UKOO) 1,541.00 1,&48.00 
~~ - UciMIktIUI .., InMruc'Mon 

0.-SIMnM lor lNWctiDn 1~100-101J 12. .... '" (48.754.00) 22.120.00 "'-.... '" 
P\lftnuedPrDf~Setvaa 1110-100-320 31,500.00 31,500.00 31,500.00 
PurdIaMd Technical SeMcas 190-1CJG.340 36.-411:5.00 45.1IJ7.10 82,3B2.10 1'.85i.7-4 402.30 
au- Pwc:MMd SerWc:u (<<IC).!OO..;a, 180-100-500 ......... 5.85'7.21 ...... .28 .... >SUI -- 1~'J00.810 60,27-4.37 (6M.88) 59,578.48 38,815.18 Z2,Q&4.33 
T_ 1110-101).640 30.000.00 (18.81'S) 13,1110.41 3.045. ... 10,134.97 

""'" 00j0d> 
1110-100-«10 8500.00 3_00 'Il0000 SMet' 11 .81 

TOTAL REGIJL.AA PROGRAMS _1NSTJWCt1OH 2m.wi;·37 ~17 422.69\ a.mg,H a~~:2t » .513.47 

SPECIAL. EDUCA nON _INSTRUC11ON 
""DiH~: 

s.a.n. ofT...,.,. 212·100-101 12S.471l.00 t5.17tI.'4) 118,80U8 118.801.88 
JVd\&Ied T.ari:al5erwica 212-1tx).340 4.400.00 ".<400.00 ".<400.00 -- 212-1(1).810 1000.00 1000.00 .23." 576.511 

ToUI UuIUpIe 06uDIIitia 130871.00 15878.14. 125oo18!1 124425.3Q 576.,. 
"---RoM" If"U CarUr.: 

s.&aries of Tuchets 213-100-101 95.80'2..00 53,351.40 '49.153.40 1451,153.40 
0ItW s.&arieA kif InItndon 213-100-108 154.810.00 11,5+4.22 183,454.22 183,454.22 -- 213-1(JG.810 '000.00 ~OOCIgQ 

,,.,., 410.07 
Total R-.- RDommMeema c.Mer 252.712.00 8U8:5.&2 314.607.&2 3'4.187.55 -410.1J7 



BOARD OF EDUCA11CIN 
-.-e-, 

TOWNSttIP OF AL.l..AWUClfr -"-",,,,-_Fund 
FiKaI V .... Ended ..... :SO' 2020 

V .... ~ 

""""'" - ..... ........ - - - """" ....... 
PrasdIGoI D6aabi1itia. Part-'TltM: 

s.YriM 011 Tuawr. 21S-11JO.1Dl • 53,18UIO 1 j23.050.4D} 1 3O,14D.15O • 30.140.110 1 
01her Salariu for InsINctian 215-1~lOB 24,575.00 (676.75) 23.1198.25 23.898.25 -- 21S-'CJO.el0 .... 00 .... 00 150.41 348.51 

Tatal PnIsdw;Iot DIsabIIitiea. PM-111M 78~OO g:!177.1!) ~538.85 5419S1.l4 341.51 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATlON·WSTRUCTION 461858.00 ;g.1st2..33 C911.a.p 412 Bli.t. 1 338.'. 
SChooI-Spon. ~ AcML·1nK. ........ ..a ... 'CJO..l00 11..0475.00 1I.~7S.00 88..917.75 '...,.2.5 _ .... - 4lIt-llJO.8OO .... 00 (""-00) 

""'"' oo;oa. <<11·'00-I00 100.00 (100·99 
Total ScbooI-Spon. ~ AcMa..1RIt, ee 1175.00 f@).00J 88"75.00 118 917.75 1.557..2' 
Schoof.Spon. AINeCics .1nsIrudian 

PurdwecI SIItvic:es (JOO-5OO aeries) 402·100-500 1,000.00 (612.00) 388.'" ""'.., --- 4112-, ..... 1.sao.00 f1 500.001 

TaQI SchooI-Spon. Athletics· ~ :z 500.00 ~,"2.~ 308.00 ...... 
T .... -.. 2810858.37 12,157.64 2 822,11''' .01 2,786 407.15 38406.!!§ 

~~-an.tructIon: 

Tuilian III Othet LEAs ~ "" State . Regular 000-10;.581 2,000,040.00 2,000,048.00 2,000,048.00 
TUtioR lei 0Ih« LEAs \\"IttW1 the &ac. - Special .... , ...... 325,S80.00 (98 • .(58.68) 221,121.32 222.528.32 ...... .., 
T~ »CownCyVoc. SchJot DiII... R...., ........ .., 11,700..00 (85.32) 1',Ol • . tIII 7'-" -_ .. 
TY1ion tel County Vac. Sc:hooI Did. - Spedat 000.101).5&4 2O,DOO.oo (1,eooJIJ) 18,400.00 16.560.00 UcQ.OO 

-...j 
Tuitian to CSSD & Regional o.y Schoob: .... , ...... 10,000.00 (V.408.00) 592.00 

_ .. 
luisian ta Prh''' Sc:hoGb; far !he ~. www.swr. OCJO..1(1).sea 287,500.00 m,500.00 215,9CI7.15 11,592.15 

ID TuitiCn - 0IhIt DIJO., ...... 15DOO.OO 'B.555·00 1~7 555.00 138548.15 1008.15 
TotaIl.lIiidlsti ·· d ... ~_IRstruction: 28N!26.00 12003.00 2.fi1 &29.00 211188 965.C12 ll.863.38 
Undid. EapencL - Health Serv\ca ...- DQO.213-1oo 122.111.00 1.i20.oo 124.107.00 124.1117.00 

Pwchued Profeuional and TIIChnicaI SeMcIn (1)0.213-300 2.000.00 1.SIBO.I3 3,980.83 2.57&.75 l,4QZ.OI _ ............. ..... ,,.... 1,QQD.00 ,,,..,,. 2,2JIa.,. 2,2JIa.3I 

"""'- ...... UQO 200. .. 1'0.~ 190.00 190.00 
Total u~ ExpendItura - Hadh s.fVk:a 125 381.00 51n.21 130554.21 129182.13 1,402.08 
Undist. EQJend. -5peectt,OT.PT & Related s.mc:.. 

Salwiu of 0Ihet PnJe"auianal ~ (1)0.21&'100 7V.3Ql.00 _.300.00 13,1S01..00 13.801.00 
PwdIaMd ProfanianaI- EducatiDn.t s.w::.. "...,.."" 12,000.00 1,0IS8.00 13,0D9.00 12,919.00 '50." SuppIu and uat.riaIa ..... ,-- .... 00 ,422..02, 1n.98 tn.tII 

Total UndIsI. Eapend. _$pMdI,OT,PT & Rlt&l.t.c:I s.Mc. 919(11 .00 41148.98 !I 147.98 98697 .• 1SO.00 
Undlat. EIIpend. _ Other $1rIpp. Serv. StucMnta - ExtrII Sav. 

5a&&riu of 0Uw" ProleNlonal Scalf CJOG.217-1oo 170,100.00 (2&.105.80) 143,1".20 1..:1,194.20 
PI.In::hased PIaIesaioMI- EducDcInaf Scnoicu 0IJ0.2t7-320 36421..20 '6~5.94) .. "",. 1Qa95.M 9954.40 

Total UndIst. &pencl_ QtMrSIrlpp. Senr, Studenta _ Exn SeN. 200"'120 (3341.14, 113 044.48 163090.06 111.954.40 
I.IndIa. E.q»end. - GuJa.nc:e 

s.IarieI 01 c:.- PnJe"1IIMiaMI S&d 000.21&-104 011,371.00 21,332.83 ",703.83 1115,703..&3 --- 000.21&«10 'lnOO ~.71 789.71 7159.71 
TotU Undbt. Expend. - Glrlidanc:e 70011.00 2I!!Q2.34 96473.34 1116,473.30& 

UncIsl &pend. - Child SCUdr T ..... 
sunu of 0IMr PratnsiDnal sc.H DQO.21&'104 n,331.00 3,lZ2.S0 eo.453,5O 10,453.50 
s.&a1u 01 Sec:ntarial and QericaI AaiItanta DQO.211H05 ",.-.. 0.10 20.200.10 20.063.52 '''' ... Pun:t\ased ~ - Educ:IISianaI s.vas DQO.219-320 1115,QQD.OO (17.712.30) n.217.70 ......... 7.22!J.20 --- DQO.21806CX) UClO.DO 1,tI87,05 3,417.05 3,259.41 2Z7.57 

""'" oo;oa. DQO.21a.eoo ,.. ... ,.. ... 200. .. 100.00 
Total UncOd. &pend. - CNId Stucf)' Team -....ll!!..391 00 ----.112,6?2,.15) _161.1.11.35 1T,1,965.00 7.753.35 



EdIIbiIC-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATlOH 

TOWNSHIP OF AI..1.AMUCH'( 

BudgetarJ comparison SdIedwII ............. 
Fiac&I y..,. Ended ... 30, zazg 

V"""" - ....... ..... ..... .. - - - &0IIII --IJAObL &p.nc1. - .... ow .... ot ollAR. Serv, 
&alMa fill 0tIw PrufusiDnal SWf 000-221-104 • ' ,500.00 $ 40.00 I 1,540.00 I 1,Q2l.75 • 7.51825 
Pud-.d Prof· EducatilClnlll5eMces 000-221-320 1,500.00 1"0.001 1.teO.00 1300.00 180.00 

TOUI Undbl. EqIend. - 1qIru :Mot oflnlt. Serv. 10000.00 10.000.00 2323.15 7,67625 

Undist. EapencL - &N. .... ServJSd\. L.JbnNy -- 000-222-100 151,&41.00 61 .... , .00 61 .... ' .00 
Pun:hued Prufusianal and TIIChIicaI s.Mcu IJOO.>22.3OO 10,500.00 10..500.00 4.333.00 1,187.00 
S&qIiNand ........ 001).22>_ .... 00 goo ,.,,,,. 119.71 

T* LJncM.t. ~ _ Edu. MedIa s.rv~ IJbruy 19541.1XJ 1&S4t.OO 73~~ 8~71 

Undlst. EK.-nd- -1nstNdtonaIsatf' Trainino Serv. 
act-" Purd\aSed s.vicM (401).500 MriesJ 00I).:z23.500 7500.00 i.!!!!.00 9500.00 9162.40 3J7.~ 

Tuat I..IndI.t. E.apend. _~ Std TralNng Setv. 7000.00 2'('00..00 '''''00 8m., 337.00 

UncIIst. EapencL. Supp.. SwY. - a.r-.I Admin. ..... - 00I).23Ih13' 43,798.78 5,128.94 48,~.72 48,3411.12 2,576.00 
AudilF_ 000-23Ih132 11,000.00 1I,CD3.00 17,BSO..oo 1SO.00 
oe-PUmaIed ~ s.Mces 000-:z>0.338 25,811.13 (2.N&.13) 22.975.00 21.104.00 1,111.00 
~"'pI'IOM 000-.....,. 30,100.00 1,080.54 31,1160.54 29,9Z3.Q5 , ....... 
BOe Other PurdIaMd SeMeu 001)."..... 101,558.00 101,556.00 105,000.00 2,558.00 
~ Pun::haMd s.mc::.. (400-5OO __ J 000-""'" 31,250.00 (4,103.0) 21,348.31 21,1&1 .• ",449.32 -- 001)."""'10 a,141.00 1,JI2..24 7,523.24 7,411.88 s..,. -- 001)."""''' 20 1110.00 26180.00 2O~O. 1! 5,818.81 

Tout Undi.t. ~pend. - Supp. s-v. -GeneR.I Admin. 21&1398.91 12.19) 2ft:!!!." 210f!!!},71 11U33.10. 

00 
UrdIt. &pend. - SusJrpoot s.v. -$oChcId MtIin. 

SIII.aria ar Princ:ip.wA&&llWll ~ 000-241).103 150,a .DO .... 158,50&1.04 156,50&1.04 
0 s.aaries of SIIQ'etariaI and o..x:.I AuistanU 000-2*'05 121.225.00 (2l!.2S5 . .., 98,8&8." 93,127.08 5.142.88 

Pun:tIaed ProfessioN! and T.mIcaI s.mc.. 000-, ...... 13,500.00 .... 00 13,951.00 13.851.00 _ ............ 
000-, ..... ,...... t-..., 1,54.4.00 1,54.t.DO 

"""'0bj0<U 000-,'-"" 100.00 '22Q!2 101100 
TotaIlJndisl. &pend. _ Support SefV. - Sdlool AdmIn. 29i334.00 (2!2¥·021 211071.91 214.292.12 1,798.98 
UndkIt. &pend.. - CentRI SeMc:a ........ OQO..31-100 140,951.00 '.-00 142.1.00 142.1N.OO 
~ ProfIUlioral SaMcu 00""""" 2,000.00 1518.73) 1,"21.27 '.'23.27 
Purd:ued Ptufusionel Techiolic:aI ServicM OCJO..251-340 11g;&OO .. 0.73 11510.73 1157&.13 

T ...... Ur:diIt. bpend. - c:antraJ s.vk:M 159,858.00 1230.00 U111R.00 1597&4.13 1.42327 
lJnca.t. Expend. -~ Meint. For Sehoul FIIdIIt.Ie5 ........ 000-211·100 113,242.00 10,534.73 73,771.73 73,77a.73 

auning. Repat and Mai'UnIncI SeMca 000-2111-420 103,819.48 (4U21.20) 8O,DiUI 52,iBII.7S 7,109.53 

......... - ooo.2Il~1G 15,O!U..94 (UOt.54) 12,443.<M1 10.203.t1 2,178.4 
oon.Objo<U 000-2IJ1-aoo ~.OO 1245. 1685.19 1~.19 

Tutal UndtIt. &pend. - Allowable Maint. Fur School F.dIIties '!2P!U2 £34650.021 148 0.1 • . 40 131725.3. t.2I9.02 
UncIiIt. &pend.. - Oth. Opet. &. ...... til PIanI .- ~2S2·1DO 181,(141.00 23.827,18 210,511.18 2'10,568..1' 

P\.rC:tWMd Prof ...... and Tech'IiCaI s.mcas 000-,.,.... 22,500,00 25,418.41 47,taa.41 27,911.41 20.000.00 
CIUning, RepU and MUUnanc. SeMcu 1XJO.282-42O 3O,D95.00 3,.t58.12 34,454,12 27,161,12 '_00 
OW-fVchaMd Prup.rty ~ 000-2G2-410 13.121..43 (1.1:zo.32) 12,001.11 

12J)OO. " .......... OOO-ZIIZ·52Q 35.000.00 1,733.&0 30.731" 3O,733,eo 
MiIc:eIaneouI PInhued SeMcu ~212·510 _00 -"" -- 000-2a2~10 33,055."7 17,584.03 SO,(I4Ua 50,42".50 22S.00 
Enqy (NaCadI Gas) 000-,...." 5,755.46 (2.3M.4S) 3,3SIQ.0.1 3,380.111 -- 000-,.,.." 1J1.0D0.00 ".211," 101,211U1 10.1,04Z.54 257'" _tOO) 000-282-824 74.000.00 (417,43) 73.SI2.51 73,512.57 
oon.Objo<U 000-,., .... .,.00 1418.211 13.5.7" 125.00 10..74 

T.-.I UndiIt. ~ - CltNt'Opw. & ....... Of"..,. _ .t9I,* o38 1t,7VO.SO 570.711 .• 543.007.N 27,711 .01 
UndIIt. Expend. • eu. and Upkeep of GrIJur:$ ....... _'00 48,2B11i.oo 11,401.78) 44,184.24 44.884..24 

Pwcftued Pl'Ufeuional end TtICtri::aI ~ OOQ.2"3 30D 16.000.00 (7,438.83) 1 ,560..37 1,477.95 12.., -- fIOO.283-I10 3806.32 ,,...00 4a1U1 4SD7~ 214.01 
Tut.l1.Indi5t. Expend. - c.,. UId UpkMp ofGrDundl __ ~~32 _(7.831.~ SI,2SIUXt 57,958.54 ...... 



__ 0., 
BOARD OF EDUCAllOH 

TOWNSHIP OF AL.I...At.IUCHY 

-.. """'""'"""-_F .... 
F1KaI V .. Enct.d .-....30, 1O'ZO 

V_ - "'- ..... ..... .. - - - &0lil .-oJ 

UAdbt. Eaf*'d.. StucIInI T~ s-no. 
s.n. of Hon-InsWdionaI ....... 00I).zm.107 • 51,170.00 S ,'1.00 , 51.211.00 , 51,2.18.00 , 
SaIaria fur Pupi TraM. (8etwMin Home & School) - A .... QOO.270-115O le8,7aa.OO 35,405.11 202,17'3.11 202,173.11 
Sa&ariu for Pupil TIWIS. (a.tww.M Home .. SchooI) . SpedIII 000-270-161 4.aao.OO (2.643.06) 45,.,8.84 45,-418.54 0." 
SMIria _ Pupi TfWtL tot-lNn 8etMen tioIIIM .. Sc::had) 000-270-102 ,. ...... _ ,513.54 41 ,51154 .',51l.S4 
0Ww PtnnaMd PrufusioMl and Tac:tnc::II s.w:. 000-270-3'" 1,eao.oo l ,l58Q.lXI l,eBO.OO 
Qearq, RIIP* and t.&aIntenanca SeMcaI 1JIlO.771>o<2O _,114.31 (17,110.08) 81,304..23 81.3CM.23 
LAUe PUIdIaM f>arnwnts - Sc:nAaIIMn 1JIlO.27..., 8l,IW5.00 25,000.00 108,645.00 108,101.80 543.20 
~ SeMeN - AId ... Ulual P8)"IWIlS 1JIlO.27....., 5O.5OQ.OD (11.sao.OO) 38,000..00 211,013 .. 00 12,917.00 
~ SeMca ~ HClnMlIInd School) - V.-.dcn OCJO.2fD.511 3,000.00 

,_ .. 
8,200.00 

._ .. 
C".ontriIctBd SeMcu (Sped&I Education Students) - Vendots ooo.Z7D-514 11,DOD.oo 3,554.00 14,654.00 14,654.00 
Cannded Setvicu (s,.a.t Education SIi.dInts) - Joft Agrettnn CJOO..l7G.51S 1042.12 842.12 ..... '2 
ear..c:t.d s.mc.. ~ EWaIIIion S&IdwD)- ESCa OQO.aTO-$l. 140,000.00 5e.3l1UI8 '9&,:n&.88 186,115.41 1.501.4i 
~ PwdIMId s.m:. -TransportaCion 000-27 ..... 30,000.00 (5.538.30) 24,351.70 24,381.70 T ___ 

000.270-815 5O,iW4.64 7,33420 5a,22a84 58,221.84 -- ooo-=- ~MII.OO ..... :I 748.00 27S·00 
TotaIl.Inc*t. Eaptnd. _ SIudIftI T~ s.nr. __ 7at..tH',as _ 114,$52.49 _ 118,370.44 _1111,3:)1,35 ,5,032.08 

AI.LOCATED 0ENEFlTS 
Undist. Eapand. -~ SIIrv. - GeM .... AdInIn. -- DOO-Z)O.270 4,55Q.00 4,550.00 4,S50.00 
Und6K. Eapend.· SUpport SerI.· School AdMIn. 

H __ 

~2.270 13,350.00 13,350.00 13,lSD.00 
Undist. Elrptnd. • c.nnI SeMcd -- 000.251·270 ",7!D00 14750.00 14750.00 

CO TOTAL AU..OCATED SENeflTS 32650 .. 32.659.00 2111DODO 4,550_00 - UNAl.L.OCA TED BENEfITS 
S«I.aI &.g"fty c:o..tIuIions ~2Sl1-220 121,7JD.00 23,262" 144,m.411 144,1ISiZ.411 
T.PAF ~·ERP QCG.2IIt·232 11.000..c0 (911,00) 10,013.00 10.013.00 
OINt Rnnm-nt ContnbutiDnI· PEAS 1XJO.2II1·24' 131,000.00 2.1ao.oo 133,110.00 133,110.00 
0IMr R.1ifWIWd ConriIuIionI· QCRP ~29t·249 2,150.00 2.511.88 5.-.IS8 4.847.04 419.14 
WoBtMn'.~ ~2tl·250 55,000.00 1I.e78.W &U78.W 84,87lLfi -- OOI).2In·270 1,018,520..00 (17,1nD3) 1.071,3047.W 1.D82.1J72.45 a,275.52 
TuiIionR~ 000.291·280 25,DOa.oo 1,ODD.94 211,000.84 24.000.84 2.ODD.DO """'_ ....... 000-291·2110 35,000.00 (28,278.74) 6,723.215 .. 12' 8,061.1111 
UnuMd Sid!; ~ Cd T~nr.d Staff 1IODo2I'_ II 524.14 8524.'4 8524.14 

TOTAL UNAI..lJXATED 8EHEFJTS 1470DOO.OO 7D7.§7 1410707§7 1 4521150.32 11757.35 
lPAF PIItUicIrI (Cb8eNIf. NcJn...8udg.a.d) 522,718.00 (522,718.00) 
lPAF PAM (CJn.&IhaIf . Ncn-EIudptMIJ 193,111\1.00 (Un,1I111.DD) 
TPAfLTDI«Jrn.a.IfwIf · lb p 1D s 1) ...... , ....... 
TPAF Sca.I s.::.n,. (R~. Non-Bcqeted) 184 05344 (11iM 053 ....... 

TOTAL 0N-BaW.F COHTlUBUTKlHS 1111230.44 (!11.230 ...... ' 

TOTAL PERSONAL saMCES· D&Pl.OYEE BEHff1TS 1~&50.DD .,.,.", 1 503357JS1 ~~.!I leNlI23.2!!) 

TOTAL UNCMST1UBUTED exPENDfTURES 7~51S5.16 122'''.36 1,3479159.52 8101 028.~ 1153 057.43, 
TOTM.. GENERAL CURREHT EXPEICSE ---.JO,03O.t11,M _ 134.212.DD 10.170.183.53 10,&11,434,,0 CT18.&SO.57) 

CAPITAL OlJT1AY 
FadIitiM Acqu6IitiDn and ~ s.mcu 

\MMtMd ....... _ .. ........ , .. 't04.&50.oo n,480.!Ie 12B,no.!Ie 122.701.!Ie '.415.00 
~ tot Deb!: s.mc. LIn 5DA FIRIing 1lCIO-400.f118 '3Mi.OO ' ''.00 '3Mi.oo 

Total F.c:wtt.~ and ~ Servicu ------.ms.OI8.00 _23,480.58 ----.129,48l.~ 124.00,51 5.415_00 
,.,.... Accr.*wd Under CApItal t..auas (non b dgNd] 
u. ...... , ..... ~ .... 116000.00 rae 000_001 
AauCs Acqulrwd I.JndwCapitai t.a.u.ln~1 ....... l!! 00CI.2!!) 
TOTALCAATALOUl\.AY 1080t4.oo 23«1e.5I 129 482.58 220057.58 i!lsa.s.oo> 

TraMfw 01 FIoInd8 to ClWter Sc:hoaiII OCJO.tQO.56X '2~.OD (12000.00) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES ....10.154.521.53 145.738.58 10,3OO,2tI6.08 11.107.501.e!S_ (1II01~_sn 
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1I0ARO OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Special Royenue Fund 

For the Fllcal Veor Ended June 3D, 2020 

Original Budgel Final 

~ Imnsfl[J ~ 
REVENUES: 

Sial. Soun:es $ $ $ 
Fedoral Sources 177,000.00 29,933.00 206,933.00 
Lccal Sources 4.500.00 4,500.00 

Toilli Revenues $ 181,500.00 $ 29,933.00 S 211 ,433.00 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instrucdon 

Personal Services - Salaries $ 63,SOD.00 S (28,475.00) S 35,025.00 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 5,503.00 5,503.00 
0Ih .. Pun:hased Services (400-SOD serlH) 99,SOD.OO (SO,OOO.OO) 49,SOD.OO 
General Supplies 10,000.00 27,788.00 37,768.00 
0Iher ObIecIs 10,000.00 10,000.00 

Tot.llnstrucUon 173,000.00 (35,206.00) 137,794.00 

Support Services 
Pe",onal Services - Employee Benefils 7,709.00 7,709.00 
Purchased Professlonel and Tect1nlcel Services 8,SOD.00 44,430.00 52,930.00 
Supplies end Malerlals 13,000.00 13,000.00 

Toilli Support ServicH 8,500.00 85,139.00 73,639.00 

Toilli Expendltural 181,500.00 29,933.00 211,433.00 

Toilli Outll .... S 181,500.00 S 29,933.00 S 211,433.00 
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Variance 

6ml EIDillQ &;Iuil 

$ $ 
195,148.74 11,788.26 

4,500.00 

$ 195,148.74 S 18,288.26 

$ 37,768.00 S (2,743.00) 
5,S03.OO 

45,000.00 4,500.00 
36,003.16 1,762.64 
5,945.00 4,055.00 

130,219.16 7,574.64 

7,709.00 
52,890.00 40.00 
12,037.88 962.42 
64,927.58 8,711.42 

195,148.74 16,268.26 

$ 195,148.74 $ 16,268.28 



NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY 
INFORMATION -

PART II 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Required Supplamentary Infonnatlon 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Note to RSI 
For the Fiscal Year Ended Juna 30, 2020 

Note A· ExplanaUon of Dlfforences between Budg.tary Innows and Outnows and 
GAAP Ravanuas and expenditures 

Sources/lnnows of rasources 
Actual amount. (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule 
Difference· budget 10 GAAP: 

The last State aid payment Is recognized as revenue for budgetary 
purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize thl. 
revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expense In accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP In that 
encumbrances are recognized as expendKures, and the related 
revenue Is recognized. 

Total revenue. as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 

[C-1&C-2] 

and changes In fund balances - govemmental funds. [B-2] 

U.e./outnows of resourc.s 
Actual amounts (bUdgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule [C-1&C-2) 
Differences· budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the year the order Is placed for 
budge/ety purpose., but In the year the supplies are received 
for ~nanci./lBportJng purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of 
budgetary resouress but are not expenditures 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes In fund balances - govemmental funds 
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[8-2] 

General 

EI!M 

Exhlbtt C-3 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 11,099,798.57 $ 195,146.74 

(4,698.00) 

4,229.90 

$ 11,095,100.57 $ 199,376.64 

$ 11,107,501.66 $ 195,146.74 

4,229.90 

$ 11,107,501.66 $ 199,376.64 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
PART III 
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Section L 

SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS 
(GASB 68) 

87 



BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
TOWNSHP OF AlLAUUCHY 

!khedI.M of 1M Dlltrtcrl Propordonate Shan of the Nit Pln,lon Uablllly. PERI 

Flleal Vlar Endl!!ll JunilOI 
2023 ,022 ,." 

DIstrict'. proportion of the net pMtb1 MabItly 

DItb1cl'. ~ IhIte of the nat pentk)n IabIJlty $ 

01 .............. __ 
S 

D Iatricl'.~""ofthe net penPon llabQy u. 
plrCen .. ga of It. cova..-d employ" payroll 

PIIl1 fiduciary nil pollUonal a percentaga of the telll pension 
.... 1lIY 

F\IcII V.., £'IdIIMI J..,. ~ ,.,. "'7 
Dlltrlct'. proportion of Itte nal plnlion liability 0.O115549207~ 0.0112990335" 

Dlltrlct'. proportlonatllhlnt of the nil plnslon IIlIblUty S 2,589,801 .00 $ 3,3<6,<150.00 

DlllriCl'a cov..-d employea payroll S 918,588.00 S &0404,343.00 

Dlstriera proportlorwte Ihlnt of !hi nil penalon liability I. e _ ............. _- 292.82" 3915.304% 

P1In tIdudaIy net poaIttM u • ~ of the lotal p."slon 
IItblUty 48.10% 040.1.' 

Noll: this Ichedule do.l not conlaJn len)'881'11 of inkmlallon u <lASe No. 88 wallmplamemld during "'cal 
)'HI'ended.tune 30, 201 5. 

88 

201. 

O.01oa831m% 

$ ,,_00 S 

• 725,89&.00 $ 

336.sa% 

.t!7,R2" 

Elhlbll L·t 

,.,. lOll 

0.0132548863% 0.0129261015% 

2,368,329.00 S 2,491,1043.00 

918,398.00 S 11112,7304.00 

260.82" 279.72% 

56.27% 53.eo% 

,." 2014 

0.0123819486% 0.0116526052% 

2,318,m .00 S 2,227,~.00 

7&3,085.00 • eso,3e3.oo 

303.80~ 25885% 

52.08% .t!8.72% 



CoIVaduaIIy requIrod contributIOn 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AllAMUCHY 

SchedWe of ot.tnct ContrIbutklftl.. PER! 

Contributions In relation to the c::ontrIctually required contributlon 

Con!r1but1on deIk:Ioncy/(o,,",,) 

District'. covnd employee payroll 

Con!r1-. ... _ 01_ ompIoyoe payroll 

Contractually requlr.d contrIbutlon $ 112,949.01 S 114,78100 

Cor<rlWlonJ ~ _10'" _ally roquIIod_on (112 i49.01) (114.181 ,00) 

Con1t1botlon defldency/(exceu) S S 

-.---poyraII 
S 818,588.00 S ~,343,OO 

Contrlbutlon"1 • percentage of covered employee payroll 12.30,% 13.511% 

Note: Thl. schedule doe. not contain ten years of Infonnltlon 81 GASa No. 68 was Implemented during flsal 
year ended June 30, 2015. 
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$ 

$ 

S 

!J<hlbll L·2 

S 133,160.00 $ 130,481.00 

(133.160.00) (130..481.00) 

S $ 

S 916,3&800 $ 892.734.00 

14.53% 14.81% 

941,798.00 S 105,282.00 $ 80,934.00 

(98,798.00) (105.282..00) (SO,934.00) 

$ S 

725,ne.00 S 783,085.00 $ 880,363.00 

13.33% 13.80% 10.57% 



BOARD OF EDUCA110N 
TOWNSHtP OF AllAMUCHY 

Schedul. aU'" DltCrkr. PtapGtl:lon.e. sttar. ofthe Net Pension LhlbNtty. TPAF 

DIsIrkt. propartIon or the St.t •• net penllon Iablly 

DJ.b1cf. propartIon ... IhIre of 1M SlaIe'. n.t pen,lon Ilblity 

DI.lller. covttId employ •• peyrdI 

DIIII1d'I prapcwtlonate IhIre Of the nel pen.1on tlabOlt)' IS • 
ptrtlnllgl d lit awer.d Imp!aV1I1I payrol 

Plan fldudaty till polillon .1 • f*CIOIIgl Of thll tollli pllnllOn 
DIbIUty 

DtMtd'1 ~ d the Stetl" net peruIan IIbIty 0.022t12fS12tn11 0.02354008 lHo 

~ proportIon8tII at.. at ChI st ..... net penabn..., • 15,448,510.00 • 1.,518,127 00 

DlRlet'a CO'tftd ~ ~ • 2,439,1at.00 • UOt,380.oo 

OIlIIIet'a prtIpGftJonat ...... at .. net penIIan IIbIIry II I 

~ Dl i a covered tmJ*2yee payroI e33.35~ B3B.17% 

Plan fldudlll')' net poIlilon ••• pan:enlaga Of thll total plO,lon 
•• bWty 25.41'" 22.33% 

Noll: ThI •• CfllauJ. dol. nol contain len yelltl Of Inform.Uon.a GASa Na. 88 WI.lmplemtnlKl during fI.caI 
par ended J~I 30, 2015. 
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0.02215221aJ-Ai 

• 1.,001,148.00 

• 2,022,35100 

611:tl2% 

215.71" 

ExhlbltL4 

O.0210587M3% 0.02179915390% 

• 12,Q23,1Ie5.00 • 13,988,0482.00 

• 2.805,181 .00 • 2,802,542.00 

.SO.72~ 532.S8~ 

2G.Q5~ 2B •• 9~ 

0.023377211" O.D2S028I437" 

12,4a4,m.99 • 12,148,389.81 

• 2,3<43,133.00 • 2,290,291.00 

533.10% 552.26'" 

33.84% 33.76,. 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

A. Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rale changed from 5.66% as of June 30, 2018 to 6.28% as of June 30, 2019 In accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 

TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND 

A.BenefitChanges 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 4.86% as of June 30, 2018 to 5.60% as of June 30 , 2019 In accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statemenl No. 67. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AlLAMUCHY 

Schadull of Chonga. In thl Total OPEB Liability and Ralatod RoUo. 

Fhlcol Vo., Ending Juno 30, 
2021 2020 2019 

Tolal OPEB lIablilly 

Service cast $ $ $ 660,555.00 

Int..".! 532,946.00 

Changes of benallC te<ma 

Differences between expected and actual experfence (1,457,901.00) 

Changes of assumptions or other Inputs (1,420,662.00) 

Member contributions 11,441.00 

Grosa benam payments (331,036.00) 

Net change In total OPEB liability (2,004,857.00) 

Tala! OPEB IlablUIy· beginning 12,379,953.00 14,364,610.00 

Tolal OPEB lIablllly· andlng S S S 12,379,953.00 

Covered· employee payroll S $ 3,721,559.00 $ 3,495,276.00 

Tolal OPEB lIablilly as a pen:enlage of 
coveted· employee payroll 354.19V. 

Note: Thhl schedule does not c:cn1a1n Ion yee'" 011n1onnallon as GASB No. 75 was Implemented during nscal 
year anded June 30, 2016. 
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$ 

S 

$ 

EahlbHM·1 

2018 2017 

793,005.00 S 

456,982.00 

(1,945,262.00) 

12.268.00 

(333,178.00) 

(1,016,185.00) 

15,400,795.00 

14,364,610.00 S 15,400,795.00 

3,357,769.00 $ 3,053,703.00 

426.40'10 504.33% 



LOCAL EDUCATION 

A. Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

The discount rale changed from 3.58% as of June 30, 2017 to 3.87% as of June 30, 2018 In accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Stalemenl No. 67. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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Section D 

SCBOOLLEVELSCHEDULES 
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Section E 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
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Exhibit E·l 
BOARD OF EDUCAnON 

TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHV 
Splclal Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expondltures • Budgetary Baslo 
For the Fiscal Vasr Ended Juno 30. 1010 

Stals Fed.ral Local 

!2!i! Ml! !!!I ~ 
REVENUES 

Siale Sources $ $ $ S 
Fedoral Sources 195.146.74 195.148.74 
Local Sources 

Total Revenues S 195.146.74 $ $195.148.74 $ 

EXPENDITURES: 
InstrucUon: 

Personal Services· Salaries 100-100 $ 37,766.00 $ $ 37,768.00 $ 
Purchased Professional and Technical Servlcas lQ().300 5,503.00 5,503.00 
Olhor Purchesed Services (40()'5oo sOries) 100-500 45,000.00 45,000.00 

General Supplies 100-610 38,003.18 36,003.16 
Olher Objects 100-800 5,945.00 5,945.00 

TotallnotrucUon 130,219.18 130,219.16 

Support Servlcoo: 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 200-300 52,890.00 52,890.00 
Supplies and Malerials 200-600 12,037.58 12,037.58 

Total Support Servlc .. 64,927.58 64,927.58 

Total expenditures $ 195,146.74 $ $195,146.74 $ 
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Exhibit E·1b 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF AlLAMUCHY 
Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Federal Program Revenue. and Expenditures· Budgetary Basis 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Rural 

School 
E.S.E.A. I.D.E.A. Part B Achievement 

Total II!!!.! !ll!!l! TiUeJV Basic Preschool Prooram 

REVENUES 
Federal Sources $ 195.146.74 $ 36.213.01 S 6,337.00 $ 5.850.02 $ 91.553.00 $ 5,503.00 $49,690.71 

Total Federal Revenue. S 195.146.74 $ 36,213.01 $ 6,337.00 $ 5.850.02 $ 91,553.00 $ 5,503.00 $ 4.9,690.71 

EXPENDITURES: 
lnetructlon: 

Personal Services· Salaries 100-100 $ 37,768.00 $ 26,308.00 $ $ $ $ S 11 ,460.00 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 100-300 5,503.00 5,503.00 

\D Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 100-500 45,000.00 45.000.00 00 
General Supplies 100-610 36.003.16 9,905.01 5,850.02 20,248.13 
Other Objects 1D0-800 5.945.00 5,945.00 

Total Instruction 130,219.16 36,213.01 5.850.02 45,000.00 -2.503.00 37.653.13 

Support Services: 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 200-300 52,890.00 6,337.00 46,553.00 
Supplies and Materials 200-600 12.037.58 12,037.58 

Total Support Servlcas 64,927.58 6,337.00 46,553.00 12,037.58 

Total Expendttures $ 195.146.74 $ 36.213,Ql t __ 6.337.00 S 5.850.02 $ 91.553.00 $ 5.503.00 $49,690.71 



Section F 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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Section G 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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Section H 

FIDUCIARY FUND 
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Schools 

Elementary School $ 

$ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 
Student Activity Agency Fund 

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

exhibit H-3 

Balance 
June 30, 2019 

Cash 
Receipts 

Cash 
Disbursements 

Balance 
June 30, 2020 

57,070.88 $ 69,229.02 $ 59,672.95 !:.$ _---..:6"'6.t!:,62:::6:;.:. 9::::.5 

57,070.88 $ 69,229.02 $ 59,672.95 ;:;,$ _--=6:,::6.:,6::::26:::;.9:::,5 
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Payroll Deductions and Wllhholdlngs 
Net Salaries and Wages 
Healtll Care 
I.R.S. SectIon 125 Benefits Payable 
Inlerfunds Payable 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Payroll Agency Fund 
Schedule of ReceIpts and Dlsbursemonts 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Balance Cash 
June 3D, 2019 Raeelolt 

$ 134,290.73 $ 2,043,154.44 
2,996,473.33 

3,005.17 25.00 
2,346.71 7,276.70 
3,700.00 569.76 

$ 143,344.61 $ 5,047,499.23 
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ExhlbltH-4 

Cash Balance 
DIsbursements June 3D, 2020 

$ 2,038,399.91 $ 139,045.26 
2,996,473.32 0.01 

3,030.17 
5,730.85 3,894.56 

569.76 3,700.00 

$ 5,041,173.84 S 149,670.00 



Section I 

LONG- TERM DEBT 
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EmIblI~1 
BOARD OF EOUCAnON 

TOWNSHIP OF A1J.AMUCHY 
Long • Tonn Del>t 

Schedule of Sec1al Bonda and leaH Pucd\aH Agr.ement 
For the AIcal Y.ar Ended June 30, 2020 

Annual MaturtUas 
of Bonds Outstanding 

JUDI 30' 2020 Rotlred 
Date of Amount of - Balance Current Balanca 

fI!!I!gJl lwII !aim !lJIa !mmm1 I!IIA Jun. 3D 2019 Y.u!: June 30. 2020 

Refunding Bonds 02111/16 $ 8,740,000.00 3/15121 $ 460,000.00 4.0011 $ 8,160,000.00 $ 440,000.00 $ 7.740,000.00 
3/15/22 480,000.00 4.00% 
3/15123 500,000.00 4.0011 
3115124 S15.000.00 4.00% 
3/15125 540,000.00 4.0011 
3/15/28 585,000.00 4.00% 
3115127 585,000.00 4.00% 
3/15128 615,000.00 4.0011 
3/15/29 &40,000,00 4.00% 
3/15130 085,000.00 4.0011 
3115/31 605,000.00 4.00% 
3115132 725,000.00 4.00% 

-' 3/15/33 755,000.00 4.00% 
0 ....., 

$ 8 ,160,000.00 $ 440,000.00 $ 7 ,740,000.00 



Purpose 

Buses (2) $ 
Van 
Buses (5) 
Bus (1) 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHV 

long· Tenn Debt 
Schedule of Obligations Under Capltallea8e. 

For the Fiscal Vear Ended June 3D, 2020 

Amount of Amount Issued 
Original Outstanding Current 

Issue June 3D, 2019 Vear 

135,308.00 $ 18,251.11 $ $ 
25,451 .00 1,684.53 

569,850.00 412,164.98 
98,000.00 96,000.00 

$ 430,080.60 $ 98,000.00 $ 
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exhibit 1·2 

Retired Amount 
Current Outstanding 

Y!!!: Jyn! 3D, 202g 

18,251 .11 $ 
1,664.53 

54,702.50 357,462.46 
20,966.43 75,031.57 

93,586.57 $ 432,494.03 



Exhibit 1003 
BOARD OF eouCAllON 

TOWN~POFAUAMUCHY 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Debt Service Fund 

For the FIacaI Y .. r Ended..tUM 30. 2020 

Variance 
Original Budget Rnal Final to 

l!lI!l!W Im!Jsfers ~ &IYil ~ 
REVENUES: 

Local Sou<tes: 
Local Tax Levy S 700,394.00 S $ 700,394.00 $ 700,394.00 $ 

700,394.00 700,394.00 700,394.00 

Slate Soutces: 
Debl 5ervice Aid Type II 62,406.00 62,406.00 62,406.00 

TotaI- Stale Soun:es 62.406.00 62,406.00 66406.00 

Total Revenues 762,800.00 762,800.00 762,800.00 

EXPENDITURES: - Regular DeblS<!tvi<:e: 
0 Interest - Bonds 322,800.00 322,800.00 322,800.00 
lD 

Redemplicn of Principal- Bonds 440,000.00 440,000.00 440,000.00 
Total Regular Debt 5elvice _ 766800.00 762,800.00 762,800.00 

Total Expenditu .... _ 762.800.00 762.800.00 762.800.00 

Excess (Deticiency) 01 Revenues Qv ... (Unde<) ~ 

Fund Balance. July 1 (0.49) (0.49) (0.49) 

Fund Balance. June 30 S (0.49) S S (0.49) S (0.49) ! 

Recapitulation of Excess (Oeficiency) of Revenues and 
Other Rnandng Soun:es 0v8I' (Unde<) ~ 

BudgeIsd Fund Balance S S $ $ S 



STATISTICAL SECTION 
(UNAUDITED) 

GASa requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. Pursuant to State of New Jersey Department 
of Education requirements issued for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1994, only two years statistical data 
needed to be presented. Additional year's data will be included each year thereafter until ten years of data 
is presented. 
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financial Trends 
J-1 
J-2 
J-3 
J-4 
J-5 

Revenue Capacity 

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited) 

Net Position by Component 
Changes in Net Position 
Fund Balances - Govemmental Funds 
Changes In Fund Balances - Govemmental Funds 
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 

J-6 Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 
J-7 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
J-B Principal Property Taxpayers 
J-9 Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Debt Capacity 
J-10 
J-11 
J-12 
J-13 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Direct and Overlapping Govemmental Activities Debt as of June 30 
Legal Debt Margin Infonnation 

Demographic and Economic Information 
J-14 Demographic and Economic SIatlstics 
J-15 Principal Employers 

Operating Information 
J-16 Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Funclion/Program 
J-17 Operating Statistics 
J-1 B School Building Information 
J-19 Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities 
J-20 Insurance Schedule 

_______________________________ 111 __ __ 



~ 

~ 

N 

GovermIerUI activilie& 
Nat lnvestmart in capilaJ US8l$ -u.v.utcIod 

Total govenvnartal activitiall net position 

BUIinas&-rype activities 
Net Inva&lrnen In capilaJ assets 
R ........ 
Urn.tricted 

TOIaI.....-..typeadi_ ... _ 

OLatrid-wide 
NeI_lncapilaJ ...... -lJnrosIricIad 

T 0laI t:i&trict net po&ition 

Sowca:: DiMrict NCOI'da 

2020 

$ 2.743,304.56 

2019 

$ 2.438.843.25 
397,811.85 

(2,151'.818.56) 
S 217,038.34 

BOARD OF EOUCA11ON 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAIIUCHY 

.... Poaidon by Coe'4JOI_1t 
LMt T .. F1acaI V .... ( __ O/~ 

UnoudOod 

201. 

$ 2.039.066.97 
575.338.53 

(2.509,767.18) 

"2017 

$ 1,768,329.63 
6!i8,727.47 

(2.426.355.26) 
S 701.84 

FISCal Year &dne JLm 30. 
2018 2015 

S 1,455,944.06 
632,513.59 

(2,140,551.90) 
i (52.094.25) 

$ 

201. 

$ 1,202,204.79 
278,298.13 

2013 

$ 1 ,021.587.42 
62,703.83 
28,791 .77 

S '.113,083.02 

2012 

$ 627,200.85 
86,442.04 

&h 

201 

S 5,119,. 
lOS; 
~ 
$5,2lilil -

S 63.547." S 7O,5IIIlJ17 S 78,292.80 S 82,270.'. $ 37.64'.86 S 38,673.92 S ".609.98 S 48,548.04 S 53.482.10 S 51,2 

S 2.806.8S2.OD 
....... ,.56 

(2.806,2:47.70) 
$ 484.485.88 

(141.749.981 1207~366281 (2OB.173.41) 12OD.311 .~ (192.891 .14) (113,853 ... n 189.292.501 180.538~ 22.2 
i (71,,63.11 "2921140 $ !125t902.92! $162.663. S f1Sd!1722! S (70243.49) $<&0.740.46 S27.osa s 73.4 

$ 2,509,430.12 
387,811 ,65 

(2.761.366.54) 
$ 1045.875.23 

S 2.117,359.77 
575,339.53 

(2.717.133.46) 
i (240434.16) 

S 1,850,600.12 
658.727.·4] 

(2.634.528.87) 
S (125.201.08) 

$ 1,493.591.92 
632.513.59 

(2.34D.863.53) 
S (214.758.02) 

$ 1.131.106.87 
185.238.19 

S 1.2.5,81 •• 77 
218,298.13 

S 1.070.133.46 
62,703.83 

(60.500.73) 
$ 1,072.336058 

$ $ 5.231.0 
10S.2 

~ 
S 5.282,3 -



-Govarnrnental DdMli8s ,-
fIegUu --011>0<.....-. S __ 

T ...... 
Stu:MnI Md InsWC:tion .-.s.d ...w:-SohooI __ 

General and businISs adrmIstIatIYtI MtVicas 
PIanl~wtd~ 

"""'-"""""' .-SOA Debt s.Mca -sr. TIIIIIt 
tnt.,.. on ~ debI 

Total pamrneruf ~ upanus ....... _-
Food_ 
............ HaI 

Total ~ acIIvtieII upenu ... Total~~ ... 
W Program n.v.n ... 

Gov&nvnI!In&aI ~ 

"-""-"""'-I11I8rast onlOng-t8nn debe 
Opetatng gruU and ~ 

TolIII pll •• i.'" adtwIIIea program,..,..,.... 

S 3,8Q2.226..73 $ ",112.067.97 
825.123.10 1102.038.11 
'53,455.'"' 168.852.05 

2.668.965.62 ...... 1140.2!1 
1,258.743.57 1,3,8,806..N 

456.225.57 .... 202. .. 
...... : ... 0 560.621.01 
VN,4D4.43 1,0111,181.37 

l,UXl,246.71 l,osa,52t.73 ......... 
1,366.00 1.366.00 

3181850..00 331 ,831.25 
12.41<4.681.58 12.600.523..58 

105,673.71 138.S78.70 
tD3I '99.38 2'IUIMU9 
298.873.17 358.079.19 

12.113.554.78 '2.G56.6C2.77 

217,823.65 51,085.00 
256.544.00 "'.6011.25 

2.622.901 .61 2.931.301.41 

BOARD OF EDUCATlOH 
"TDWNSItP Of AUAIIUCHY 

Chana- In .... I'oIIlion 
lMIT_ Fiacal V ... I_basis aI _ _ oed 

S 4,074,798.74 $ 2.924,138.16 
' ,06&. t 78..82 175,040.34 

121,016.73 112.Di7.OT 

2.6'4.755..S8 2,852.170.53 
1,27'D.538.12 I,O'I.,:rr.58 

482,Dln.16 366,243." 
5011.343.211 457,855.33 

1.017,557.S1O .......... 
1,019,483.38 963,.7'5.78 

20,229.87 
1,366.00 1,365.00 

~"'1.67 ~DOot16 
_ 12,573~.IM ---.!Q,654,N7.oe 

t45.<481.34 1<43.C45.96 
215.375.17 21".4&9.04 
36OOB62.S1 357.915.90 

12.934,666..55 l1.012.912.DB 

75,768.38 ....." ... 
2!M,476.67 2SKI,.t80.16 

3. '48.Z16.36 1.193.307.51 

S 2.516,288.80 
833,,",,,, 

' ......... 
2.&81.618.38 

8)1 .558.27 
334,262.72 
383,523.8. 
783, ....... 
861.170.22 

1,3114.00 
25G1581.51 

~~.:ms.<48 

132,B05.58 
201.5CO.78 

"" .... '" 10.2:13;722.82 

B7,567.!O 
192,947.51 

' .'<1O,86S.83 
3,DIJ7,289.:M __ 3,257.DIM.66_ ~.-480.4t ~,I;N8.17 _ 1.421 ,3B0.84 _ 

S 2.6'9,330.84 S 2,777,284.02 S 2.580.192.'. S 2,513,182.78 -,. 704 ....... 871,238.73 -= 81,142.68 157,353.42 1157,574.&6 157,301.78 

2.83B,a:Z1 .42 I.SI66.282.40 1.827.661.63 l .m,DB5.74 .......... 1,174,73IIl.t9 1,283,517.17 1.1S7.i60.S1 
303,508.48 2!l7,D8l.&t 3&8,064.13 357,5QO.6Q 
470,8CO.27 

_ .... 07 
451,3B3JM SOB,B77.7B 

770,532..20 CI:2II.85I.73 883,657.1' rD,tDB.27 
842,ID2.11t 780.233.211 743.370.65 m .375.32 

1,366.00 1,368.00 .... 00 64 .. 00 
<451 ,621 .87 <4~1 .84 472.470.18 • • 019.<42-

1~,354.28 U~.~ __ 9,668.018.1»_ ~.173.180.3' 

t4t,lN5.tO 153,884.30 '42,<411.<43 149,223.t2 
2t5.57i.81 2061216.<10 132.024.01 111.'06..00 
357.524.71 360.100.70 21<4.-435..51 260.329.12 

'O.641,688JICI 10.044,460.61 9.M2,453.60 9,433.5Q8.43 

101,538.00 95,705.17 108,136.5 7",655.00 
<109,285.87 "'5,76&.84 .QO,'OII.18 443,448.42 

'1'27,678.42 1~.256.a '.576.558..55 '.43IiI.376.S7 
~,500li 1.808,731 .53 2.114,104.12 l ,I57.479.9i 

.-.... .... , 

$ 2.481.106.97 
743,633.02 
15.510.71 

1,555,773.45 
1,030.125.48 

386.768.18 
341 ,511.47 

.".30Q.34 
655,GSUI 

1,110.00 
<498.87<4.7<4 

8.681 .356.77 

132, __ 63 

'32,9Q8.63 
8.8,",355.40 

.,79.53 
451.522.74 
'1~036·43 
1.637,738.70 



....... "" __ 
BOARD OF EDUCA110H 

TOWNStIP OF ALLAUUCHY 

CNngesln .... PoeHion 
LaltT ... A.caI V .... ( __ Cl_ 

.......... 
2020 ""9 20'. 20.7 

FISCal y..,. Ending Junt 30
1 

20 •• 20" 20" 20.3 20" 2011 --DIaIges tor saMcM -- $ 7O,UQ.15 $ 101,055.36 $ "8.562.28 $ 120,10158 $ 114,531.11 $ 1\ ... m.20 $ 117,368.01 $ t08.lM3.B7 S 118,281.9Q $ 109,170.3' -""' .... 138,736.17 233,903.00 158,722.50 196,D21'.i5 179,12921 127,599.73 179,283,811 121).921.11 8,007.35 
()pata&WlQ grants and ~ '2812S2..18 28.!i74.72 211971,68 ""ZIO.2O 32.141 .03 3Q,071i27 33,812..62 ;!!!.792.54 35.424.24 27.631.14 

Total bta .... 1)1Ja adMti8s program ~ 237.B87.~ 363.533.08 307,256.48 344,4IQ.73 325.5n .40 273.353.20 330 ..... ..52 260,657..5S 158.713.58 136.801 .45 

Total dIslrIct-wide program reveru. 3.334.85&..82 3,621,527.74 3,825,738.87 1.903.~.90 1.747.1~_ 1.'111 ',853.48 2.13i.ll1@.15 2,,375.481.68 2.11i.1I13.57 1,714,540.15 

.... ~-""'-- (9.317.4'22)) (9.342.5211.82) (1,055,323..63) (9,I»5,M8..a,) --- 16'.'85.69! 7.453.80 (53.606.051 ,t3.".,!} 
Total distrtct ..... net upense (9,m,5liJ1 ~) (9,335.075.031 $,108,D2D.88' 111,1051,445.08) 

IJeIMnJ RevenuIs lind 0IIw CIw9s in Net PoIMIon 
GovRlTVnllfl&al activiIies: 

T"""" 
Property taxes. Jeon.d lot generaf purpose& 9,075,013.00 8.81'.B90.00 8.66&.883.00 8.512,6011.00 8.3t5,824.oo B,OBS:I,997.00 7,340.882.00 7.023.122.00 6.768,586.00 6,,636,848,00 
Property 1alI8s, ~ lor dIbt ..... pm::ipIII 443.850.00 421,71&75 363,24'.33 3115,04 .... 554.G62.A9 15.853.13 327,7&0.16 3".02t.82 ........... 281.505.26 

Fad8taI and &ale .. nat r.t/IdfId 37 •• ,2.39 53.120.01 M.70U7 72. .... 70 S3.551UID .... 011.60 .2,718.44 38,75804 ».308.87 75.250.68 
Tuidan (other than sptciII schooII) 62.97 •• 42 14,760.00 1S.612.oo 84,g.eaOO 215,539.94 165.BIM.OO 247.3IM.72 355.255.87 277.DT6.20 213.00IUB - ......... ........ 10.351.7\'1 7,m.l. 4,723.71 3,128.58 "_DB 3,010.08 2,736.35 ',3:l5.5O ........ 
~ Ioc.pu& Assets ",.765,.748.16) 

~ -- 81,515.01 18&,087.le 50,lIII2.07 128,i$2.75 102,~ 58 .... .35 196,538.63 144.445.05 174,411.1B 57,B87.D8 
~ N.J, """"'"'" ~_ ...... 

~ PIOCNdI ~ Iong-temI debt (Rehning BondIIJ 105,DOO.oo 
T ......... ~50'OOO'!!I ~50.DDD.OO) ,5O.000.'(lO) 

Total ~ &cIMlIM D.717.~og.87 D.4S4,D2J.D4 D.151.261.11 D,148.745.oo _ e.38Q.467.4~ _ B.431-,--~ 14 _1iI.158,306,.01 7.873.337.23. 2.m.M2.17 7.270.457 13 ---- 98.70 ...... ...... 257,02 ..... '''7.75 13Q.Ui ..... f;1.47 
T"""' ... 501000.00 5OIDOO.OO 5O.DOO.oo 

Total ~ actMUIII 98.70 50,456.48 50:435.'. 5O~02 88. .. 1117_75 138.15 ..... 57.47 
Total dIslricI~ geneIaI NVa'1IJeS D.717.208.57 &.5051384.42- 902046l16.60 ~~D2 __ 9~,~88 __ B,431iB45.SD .8.158.444.18 7.873,425.49 2079D.1OG.54 7.270,457,13 

Change In ..... PMJUon 
G~ activiUIIS 391f,U7.62 112.399.02 1D3.m.48 ... -.. 1D2,471.85 (214.215.85' 282,67873 320,123.28 (4,415.BS8. 15, 226,838.01 

.............. - {61 108&·99) 571910.37 i '70.561 • 36
1
760.85 i!14C6.55) ~.CI73.761 ~4D7.031 ~.6BD.6G) {1DQ,548.!!!) 3,802.82 

Total cistrtd ..... c:hangrI kI. net ~ S 338.610.63 S 170,309.38 $ 1 ,766.112 SD,S56.84 $ ,D253if S _ .1&S1.6t) S 253,1711.70 $ _ .,wlt. 111111,,,,, S _230,641.88 

Sourr:a: Diatrid. r.corda 



........... 
BOARD OF EDUCAnON 

TOWNSHIP OF AllAIIUCHY 

Fund Balances· Gav.nmentai FIInda, 
Lut Ten RM:.I V..,. 

(.--"", """"'" _ 01 """"""*'W 
Unauditod 

F1scaJ Year Etdna Jw18 30, 
2020 2019 2018 2017 2018 2015 201. 2013 2012 2011 

GenEHalF ...... _rideel S 521,182.48 S 423,503.61 S 564,483.65 $ 549.775.48 S 497.B82.74 S 163,174.75 $ Zf1,224.48 S 74,05Q..85 • 1.11. S 1.00 - 52,999.57 .... 58.53 116,295.02 IT.l,22O.5O 2SlJ,1T12S 266.071.33 203.351.76 216.027.65 89.968.79 137.042.61 U.....- 217.264.110 215,885.00 235,785.00 2tl,D64.C1O 2111.66D.00 189,110.68 215.170.00 217.8OIit.3S 245.44a39 88.458.07 
_rved 
lJmI&otvod 

Total general hn:8 S 791,446.05 • 707.847.14 i 918.5ii61 S 934,059.98 S 1,OO7.32iiOO S 818.35ii7t s 655.746.24 s 507,887.95 S 335,414.18 S 225.501.74 

.All Oltwr GowmnariaI Ftnis 
Aaactriclad. ntpOrtMl in: 

CapiIaI Proi ........ s s s s s s s s S 59,633.02 S 15.549.38 .... _ .... 
(0.48) ,0.49) ,0.,.) 52,066.51 52,066.51 ,0.15) ,0.15) (o..tO) to. .. ) to."'! -_eel'" 

CopiIaI PRlj ........ 7,352.97 7.352.91 74,172.77 ""'95.27 -.. 
UnrlIIWHVed. repofted n: -- CapiIaI pro; ........ -- Debt AMea b1d 

Ion Total all other goYM'Wnertal fLIldI S (0.49) S (0.49) S (0.49) S S20D6ii51 S 52,066.51 S ,0:15) S 7.352082 S 7,~a7 S 133,80.'5.75 $ 108.044.81 

Total FlrId BaIenea6 S 791,445.58 S 707.B4A55 S 918,563.18 S 988.128.49 S 1.059.388.51 S 818,356.62: S 663.099.OS S 515,240.82 ~219,93 S 333.548.35 

SOUrce: Oistrkt racora. 



--Tulevy $ 9,ns,467.QO T ...... _ 
62.974.42 

TransportaUon Fees 217,823.65 
........ oamingo 6,285.05 .............. 91.515.01 ..... - 1,703,835.44 
FodetaJ_ 199,376.64 

Total rev ...... 12.057,277.21 --'''"'''-''tion - ""''''''''''' ""'.592.27 
SpecIaI- """'"""" 545,283.19 
Other .......... 87,3Q6.75 _Sorvicoo: 
T....,., 2.668.965.62 
StudenI and InstrucUon raIaIed IWIMceI 8D2,731.53 ScIIod ___ 

264,292.12 ..... GWI8ra1 and buIin8es achIlnistralive NfVices 430,328." ..... 
PIari Qp8fa1Iona and InIIiI'Unanc:8 739,882.71 

0'1 PuplInv1opC>naIIon 881,338.35 
Emplo ... _ 2.392.28Q.78 

ClWler SchooIo 
capiIaI ..... y 220,067.56 
0ebIseMce: - __ 00 

' ... rest and other chargee 322,800.00 
T"""_ 
e..... (Doftcioncy) "' ........ 

12,069,678.30 

over (lRIet) expetI(ItInI: (12.401.09) 

BOARD OF EOUCAllON 
TOWHStnp OF AL1.AUUCHY 

ct..nu-ln Fund 1WMcea· Go ••••• ..,... Funda. 

$ 9,510,217.00 
14;760.00 
57,0B5.oo 
10,351.79 

'88,250." 
1,547,625.91 

183.265.512 
11.509,556.60 

2,210,02D.48 
445,373.42 

90.320.13 .. _ ...... 
BOB.071.80 
331,237.74 
394 ..... ,.37 
740,217.85 
808,012.54 

2,186,916.70 
3II.91111J!5 

250,184.58 

425,000.00 
335,550.00 

11 .870.273.13 

(180,714.53) 

Last Till FiacaI y..,. 
(_"""""'_01~ 

u ......... 

$9.324.611.00 $9.207.135.00 
65.812.00 ....... 00 
75,788.38 oo..e0.50 

7.927.14 4.723.71 
51.378.10 147,888.56 

1,448.321.110 1.077.369.85 
165j 599.3O 169,3117.55 

59 ...... 734.00 
215.538.94 
97,567.50 
3,1 ..... 

102.455.38 
1.058.076.88 

136.348.04 
Jj.l31~17.52 __ 10.757,783..17 ---.1!>.~~ 

2.172,354.57 1.944.333.36 1,771,726.41 
602,118.17 488,385.44 818,800.27 

66.203.18 83,551.50 13.653.42 

2.614.755.58 2.852.170.53 2.681.878.311 
781.017.82 7:l6,384.57 683,148.511 _ .422.56 249,145.14 230,124.80 
351,879.45 367.981.08 370,721.113 
758.71l5.9O 7112,090.55 651,135.40 
759.837.90 835,149.36 745,tI62.48 

1,895,725.78 1,521,103.09 1.447.358.02 
20,229.87 

107,720.30 168,73457 609,036.40 

410,1XO.00 390,lXO.oo 480,000.00 
353,750.00 3711050.00 282,483.34 

11,158.180.83 10.18',053.18 10,851,11&'44 

(17,563.31) (23.2lIO.D2) (154,271.11) 

$8,565,138.00 $ 8,084,412.00 
185.894.00 2<'7.3IM. 72 
101.538.00 95,705.17 
3,_" 3.010.06 

58,484.35 196,539.63 
1,021.244.21 1,068,476.31 

154,443.61 273.496.75 
19.070.1~43 9.967.03e._64 

1,7"2,485.78 1,895,567.35 
878.834.77 549.683.02 
66.137.42 110.00B.53 

2.B38.9:U.42 1,986,282.40 
124.672.62 912.47D.22 
221>, ... .57 208.785.81 
350,183.75 307.398.04 
129,007.39 795.785.97 
795,089.67 725,342.22 

1.442.128.51 1.536.957.011 

8,718.97 24,816.00 

65,OIXl.oo 325,004.45 
452.47S.oo 481,087.60 

1O,114,88Il87 8,81S1.178.<40 

(44.742. .... ' 147,858.24 

S 7,764,253.00 $ 7.512.007.00 
355,255.97 =.fI7fi2ll 
108,136.38 74,655.00 

.. -"" 5.335.50 
144,445.05 182,078.16 

1,148,400.60 1,016.258-21 
484,914.00 454,782.23 

9,988,141.35 1.523.D70.32 

1.13D.385.88 1,687,712.05 
626,S48.01 801,10Ui6 
116.878.75 109.606. .... 

1.827,1561.63 1,579,065.74 
1,005,348.48 905.408.95 

247.696.57 248,06&.14 
304,886.00 305,729.54 
720,2SII.83 896,799.21 
692,250.86 659,758.86 

1.631.168.83 1,824,963.60 

255,665.80 184.758.83 

308,415.02 296.455.43 
415.m.04 .... 538.59 

SUM2,l20.48 1.475+888.14 

",020.89 47,OBa.5B 

""""", .... _, 

S 7,374,877.00 
213.008.68 

aa,l79..53 
5,954.53 

71,B4a.Ol 
780.131.72 
364,194.38 

0,908.195.83 

1,638.238.45 
540.174.35 

89,954.83 

1,555,773.45 
7oa,912.54 
260.255.61 
280,659.82 
741,388.18 
539.984.23 

1.631.006..25 

_588.72 

211,141.99 
5011237.57 

9,114,315.79 

(_11 . ... ) 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30. I2l2! 

2011 $ 365.031 .72 $ 
2012 532,377.88 
2013 610,573.75 
2014 542,649.58 
2015 329,324.41 - 2016 410,123.57 -00 2017 287,554.96 
2018 201,215.38 
2019 268,284.06 
2020 378,598.13 

Source: District records 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Tuition 

213,009.68 
277,976.20 
355,255.97 
247,394.72 
165,894.00 
215,539.94 

87,448.00 
65,612.00 
14,760.00 
62,974.42 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
Unaudited 

lnter~ JJanSPOrtation 

$ 5,954.53 $ 88,179.53 
5,335.50 74,655.00 
2,736.35 108,136.38 
3,010.06 95,705.17 
3,408.06 101,538.00 
3,126.58 87,567.50 
4,723.71 66,430.50 
7,927.14 75,768.38 

10,351.79 57,085.00 
6,285.05 217,823.65 

$ 

ExhibitJ-5 

Prior 
Year Salecl 

Miscellaneous Refunds Assets 

57,887.98 $ $ 
174,411.18 
144,445.05 
196,539.63 
58,484.35 
60,554.29 43,335.26 
95,086.90 29,484.85 4,381.00 
37,097.66 14,810.20 

152,813.39 33,273.88 
82,865.73 8,649.28 



..... ..... 
ID 

FlscaI y.., 
Ended 

Oecomber 
31_._ VacanllJInd 

2011 $ 15,588,301) 
20 •• 10,071,600 
2013 11,114.700 
2014 10,325,300 
201S 8,991,900 
2018 7,160.000 
2017 5,230,900 
201. 5,358,200 
2019 7.401 • .tOO 
2020 5,218,600 

Source! UunicipaI Tax AaMtaor 

A86idanlial Fann 

$ 510,591.000 S 23,133.555 
521,530,400 22.n9.635 
478.465,300 21.945.700 
479.465,200 22,054,600 
482.125,700 22,313.000 
501.673.600 22.372,200 
511.499,900 22,310.700 
521,386,900 22.511.400 
527.255,300 22,551,.500 
540,280,500 22,.564,700 

BOARD OF EDUCA110N 
lOWNSHlP OF AI..1.AIIUCHv 

_ V __ EatimoIodAclual Volue ofT_ie P_. 
lMt Ten F"-.caI Y..,. 

UnaucIlIod 

Co<m>on:;aI ,-
S 15.892.800 S 

15.882.800 
24,309,500 
19,604,700 
18,971,101) 
18,041,700 
1B.225,1OO 
13,122.900 
13,881.900 
13.802.600 

s 

Apanmon! 

4,337,800 

4=.aoo 
4.337.800 

TOIaI_ 
VaJ~ 

S 565,205,655 
570,274.435 
533,835,200 
531,449,700 
"'.462,300 
549,247.soo 
557 ,2ff1 ,200 
567.318,200 
575,439,900 
588,202,200 

PLblic Utilitl .. 

S 1,158,652 
1.254,168 
1,276.451 

9011,57' 

EdlibitJ-G 

TOial 
EalimaIad Actual Oiled 

Net Valualion {Ca<fty- ...-
T ...... V ..... ~a 

S 586,364,307 S 870.191,556 1.280 
571 .528,603 819.696,239 1.339 
535.111,651 582.515,328 1 .... 
532,356,275 575,790,232 1.528 .... - 584,200,2« 1.809 
549,247,500 602,220.217 1 ..... 
557,267,200 614.775.390 1.664 
567.318,200 62B.'Im,791 1.876 
515,438,900 .... 727,387 1 .... 
588,202,200 ..... 305,578 1.713 



..... 
IV o 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(rate per $100 of assessed value) 
Unaudited 

School District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31, 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

Basic Rate 

1.142 
1.202 
1.339 
1.378 
1.513 
1.525 
1.527 
1.541 
1.567 
1.583 

Source: Municipat Tax Collector 

General 
Obligation Debt 

Service 

0.138 
0.137 
0.146 
0.148 
0.096 
0.139 
0.137 
0.135 
0.132 
0.130 

Total 
Direct 

School Tax 
Rate Municipality County 

1.280 0.490 0.750 
1.339 0.341 0.724 
1.485 0.482 0.649 
1.526 0.451 0.772 
1.609 0.425 0.839 
1.664 0.425 0.825 
1.664 0.429 0.843 
1.676 0.430 0.850 
1.699 0.446 0.817 
1.713 0.446 0.817 

Exhibit J-7 

Total Direct and 
Overlapping Tax 

Rate 

2.520 
2.404 
2.616 
2.749 
2.873 
2.914 
2.936 
2.956 
2.962 
2.976 



-N -

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

Baker Residential Ltd. Partnership 
Colonial Manor at Partner Valley LLC 
Allamuchy Mall Partners LLC 
EMS Partnership LLC 
VanVugt 
13 Old Farm LLC 
Allamuchy Corp Center 
Gibbs,J & N 
Allamuchy Land Development 
Russo, Lawrence Jr. 

Total 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Principal Property Taxpayers 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

$ 

$ 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

6,647,800 
4,337,800 
4,049,000 
2,700,000 
2,140,200 
1,817,500 
1,420,000 
1,311,100 
1,189,500 
1,146,600 

26,759,500 

2020 
% of Total 

District Net 
Assessed Value 

1.20% 
0.78% 
0.73% 
0.49% 
0.39% 
0.33% 
0.26% 
0.24% 
0.21% 
0.21% 
4.84% 

$ 

$ 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

Exhibit J-8 

2010 
%ofTotal 

District Net 
Assessed Value 

Not Available 

0.00% 



... 
IV 
IV 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2016 
2019 

Taxes Levied for 
the Fiscal Year 

$ 16,036,596.59 
16,013,642.63 
16,436,267.60 
16,596,615.06 
17,552,440.00 
16,353,054.65 
18,661,264.38 
19,039,296.83 
19,085,n3.86 
19,658,650.92 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the 
Levy Collections in 

Percentage of Subsequent 
Amount Levy Years 

$ 15,659,358.98 97.64% $ 215,515.85 
15,725,381.02 98.19% 187,399.18 
16,114,825.64 98.04% 201,548.50 
16,341,On.70 98.44% 175,3n.85 
17,213,138.65 98.06% 196,679.22 
18,024,443.46 98.20% 213,734 
18,388,030.19 98.53% 167,691 
18,653,278.68 97.97% 152,438 
18,827,676.17 98.64% 174,670 
19,453,448.14 96.95% 
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Total Collections to Date 
Percentage of 

Amount Levy 

$ 15,874,874.83 98.99% 
15,912,780.20 99.36% 
16,316,374.14 99.27% 
16,516,455.55 99.50% 
17,411,817.87 99.19% 
16,238,1n.75 99.37% 
18,555,721.67 99.43% 
18,805,716.19 96.n% 
19,002,345.84 99.56% 
19,453,448.14 96.95% 



Fiscal 
Year General 

Ended Obligation 
June 30, Bonds 

2011 $ 10,240,000 
2012 10,180,000 
2013 10,120,000 
2014 10,055,000 - 2015 9,990,000 

IV 2016 9,405,000 w 2017 9,015,000 
2018 8,605,000 
2019 8,180,000 
2020 7,740,000 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AllAMUCHY 

Ratioe of Outatandlng Debt by Type 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Business-Typa 
Govemmental Activities Activilies 

Bond 
Certificates 01 Capital AntJclpation 
Parliciealion Leases Noles (BANs) C!!eilal Leases 

$ 744,875 $ $ $ 
508,419 
260,004 406,127 

299,410 
206,834 
700,942 
604,191 
505,411 
430,081 
432,494 

Exhibit J-l0 

Percentage 01 
P9ISOnai 

Total Oislrict Income PerCselta 

$ 10,984,875 5.17% 2,549 
10,688,419 5.07% 2,477 
10,786,132 5.07% 2,401 
10,354,410 4.87% 2,272 
10,196,834 4.66% 2,238 
10,105,942 4.42"'" 2,203 
9,619,191 4.03% 2,071 
9,110,411 3.65% 1,963 
8,610,081 3.33% 1,845 
8,172,494 3.07% 1,751 



Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2011 
2012 - 2013 

~ 2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

General 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Percentage of 
Net General Actual Taxable 
Bonded Debt Value of 

Obligation Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property 

$ 10,240,000 $ $ 10,240,000 1.81% 
10,180,000 10,180,000 1.78% 
10,120,000 10,120,000 1.89% 
10,055,000 10,055,000 1.89% 

9,990,000 9,990,000 1.85% 
9,405,000 9,405,000 1.71% 
9,015,000 9,015,000 1.62% 
8,605,000 8,605,000 1.52% 
8,180,000 8,180,000 1.42% 

Exhibit J-11 

Per Capita 

2,376 
2,359 
2,253 
2,206 
2,193 
2,050 
1,941 
1,855 
1,753 
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IV 
U1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AllAMUCHY 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental ActIvities Debt 
As of December 31,2019 

Net Direct Debt of School District 
as of December 31,2019 

Net Overlapping Debt of School District: 
Township of Allamuchy (100%) 

Unaudited 

County of Warren - Township's share (6.161 % of $3,545,724) 

Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 
as of December 31,2019 

$ B,05B,7B1.17 
21B,456.7B 

Source: Township of Allamuchy Chief Financial Officer and Warren County Treasurer's Offica. 
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$ B,1 BO,ooo.oo 

B,2n,237.95 

$ 16,457,237.95 
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tv 
en DeblIlmi. 

T alai ne1 debt applicable 10 limit 

L.ogat daI>I margtn 

T alai net dabt applicable 10 the Umit 
as a p81C8ntage 01 debt Umlt 

Debt Ilmi. 

T alai net debt applicable 10 Umlt 

L.ogat daI>I margin 

Total nat debt appHcabIe to the Ilmlt 
as a percentage a' debt limlt 

S 

S 

$ 

S 

BOARD OF EDUCAliON 
TOWNSHIP OF AlLAMUCHY 

Legal Debt M8tg1n InlonnaUon 
Last NIne Fiscal y..,. 

Unaudited 

LogaIDebt Margin Cotculatlon lot FIscaJ y .... 201. 

equalized vatuatIon basts 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Average equallzsd valuaUon of taxable propeny 

Oobt ..... I"'" of IlYtIf1IIJO .'1 ........... v_I 
TDIaI Nat 001>' ~Ie 10 UmK 

LegaJ dabllIIIIIgln 

FIsc:aI y"", 

2Ql§ 22lI ~ iWlI 

17,430.494 $ 17.748.1119 $ 18.125.598 S 18.670,123 

9,990,000 9.015.000 8.8051000 8.1801000 

7.440.494 S 8.731,919 S 9.520.596 S 10.490.123 

57.31% 50.80% 47.47% 43.81% 

FlscaIV.., 

2!111 22ll 2m ~ 

20,877.110 $ 19.665.447 $ 18."""'697 S 17.813,349 

10.2401000 10.'80.000 10,120.000 10,055.000 

10,437.110 S 9,485.447 - $ 8,323.697 S 1.758.349 

49.52% 51.77% 54.87% sa.4S'" 

Source: EquMImd valuation buM .... obtained Ir'Om the Annual RepeNt of the s... of .... JerMy. 
Dopannwnl 0/ T .... IIIY. DMaIon 0/ T_ 
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617,160.004 
645,486,631 

::! 
$ 643.681._ 

19.309.851 
7.740.000 

S 11,569.857 

~ 

S 19.309.857 

7.74°1000 

S 11,569.857 

40.09% 

~ 

S 17.338.68B 

10.085.000 

$ 7.2S3.68B 

58.16% 



~ ..... ..... 

Year 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

Sourcea: 

Population 

4,310 
4,315 
4,492 
4,558 
4,556 
4,588 
4,844 (Esl) 
4,640 (Est) 
4,666 (Est) 
4,666 (Est) 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHtP OF ALI..AIIUCHY 

Demographic and Economic Statistics 
Last Ten F1scat Years 

Unaudited 

Personal Income 
Per Caplta Personal 

Income 

$ 212,636,695 
210,744,600 
212,817,484 
212,530,424 
218,701,668 
228,408,992 
238,799,124 
249,622,720 
258,552,112 
266,308,675 

49,336 
48,840 
47,3n 
46,628 
48,003 
49,784 (Est) 
51,421 (Est) 
53,798 (Est) 
55,412 (Est) 
57,074 (Est) 

Populatlcn Infonnatlcn provided by the NJ Dept of Labor end Workforce Development 

Unemployment 
Rate 

4.3% 
4.4% 
8.7% 
5.2% 
5.2% 
4.0% 
3.8% 
3.4% 
3.0% 

Parsonallncome haa been estlmatad besed upon the munlclpal_ulallon _ per capita peraonallncome pno&entad 

Exhibit J-14 

Per capita parsonallncome by munlclpalllY .... tlmatad baed upon the 2010 Census published by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis, 
Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor _ Workforce Development 
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IV 
co 

Employer 
Approximate 
Employees 

o 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Principal Employers 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

2020 

Rank 
[Optional) 

Not Available 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00% 

Source: __________________________________________ ___ 

ApproximataE 
mployees 

o 

2010 

Rank 
[Optional) 

Not Available 

o 

exhibit J-1S 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00% 



Exhibit J-16 

BOARO OF EDUCATION 
TOWN~POF~UCHV 

Fuji-time Equivalent District Employees by FunctlonlProgram 
Last Nina Fuscal V .... 

Unauditacl 

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 
FunctionIProgram 

Instruction 
Regular 29.5 30.5 27.0 26.5 29.2 26.5 27.9 38.5 30.5 31.5 
Special education 5.0 5.5 9.0 8.1 8.9 8.1 6.9 3.5 3.5 3.8 
Other instruction 0.0 0.0 6.0 6.4 6.0 6.4 5.0 10.5 7.5 9.5 
School sponsored/other Instructional 

Support Services: 
Tuition 
Student and instruction related services 7.3 7.3 7.8 9.0 11.0 9.0 20.3 15.3 13.5 13.75 
School administrative services 3.0 3.0 2.5 5.6 4.5 5.6 5.0 4.5 4.5 4.0 

~ 
General and business administrative services 1.6 1.6 3.3 2.6 1.6 2.6 1.6 1.4 1.4 1.4 

IV Central Services 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
<D Administrative Information technology 

Plant operations and maintenance 6.0 6.0 7.5 5.7 5.7 5.7 5.4 4.0 4.0 5.0 
Pupil transportation 11.5 11.5 10.6 11.5 11.0 11.5 11.0 10.6 10.6 10.6 

Special Schools 
Food Service 
Chi/dCare 

Total 63.9 65.4 73.7 75.4 n.9 75.4 83.1 88.3 75.5 79.5 
~ 

Source: District Personnel Recorda 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP Of ALI.AIIUCHY 

Opetating S .. UaUea 
Laot Ton flIIcIII V .... 

Unaudited 

PupillTuoherRaIJo 
A ..... ge 

Dolly A_Dolly % Change In SIudont 
RacaJ Operating CoatP ... Percentage Teaching Enrollment _once Av .... geDalIV -..... 
Vear Enrollment _I ...... Pu!!!1 Chan!!! Stoff Elementary (ADE) (ADA) Enrollment Percentage 

2011 405.0 $ 8,047,348 $ 19,870 ".83% 37 1:10.95 423.0 398.7 9.06% 94.26% 
2012 440.0 8,506,238 19,332 -2.71% 38 1:11.58 424.0 411.0 0.24% 96._ 
2013 439.0 8,902,963 20,280 4.90% 42 1:10.45 428.0 444.7 0.47% 104.39% 
2014 444.0 9,008,270 20,289 0.04% 42 1:10.58 447.3 427.9 5.00% 95.66% 
2015 433.0 9,588,697 22,145 9.18% 43 1:10.69 433.7 410.8 -3.04% 94.72% 
2016 423.0 9,479.600 22,410 1.20% 44 1:9.81 423.8 409.8 -2.28% 96.70% 
2017 412.0 9,851,269 23,911 6.70% 40 1:10.30 413.9 394.9 -2.34% 95.41% 
2018 425.0 10,285,311 24,201 1.21% 38 1:11.10 418.4 401.4 1.09% 95.94% 
2019 431 .0 10,659,539 24,732 2.20% 42 1:10.39 434.3 416.1 3.80% 95.81% 
2020 431.0 11,086,811 25,723 4.01% 45 1:9.83 428.2 415.6 -1.40% 97.06% 

-W Source: District recorda 
o 

Note: EnroUment based on annual October district counL 



.... .... .... 

District Building 
Allamuchy Elementary School (1958) 

Square Feet 
CapacIty (students) 
Enrollment 

Mountain Villa School (2010) 
Square Feel 
capacity (students) 
Enrollment 

Other 
Storage Bullding(s) -pole bam. waste 

treatment. 3 sheds 
SquantFeei 

Number of Schools at June 30, 2020 
Bementary ., 2 

Source: Olotrict FaclllUu 0IfIce 

2011 2012 

56.879 56.879 
398 398 
297 330 

27.260 27,260 
180 180 
90 94 

BOARD OF EDUCAllON 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

School Building tnfonnaUon 
lIIot Nine _ Vea .. 

Unaudited 

2013 2014 2015 201D 

56.879 56.879 56.879 56.879 
398 398 398 398 
330 340 350 272 

27,260 27.260 27.260 27.260 
180 180 180 180 
94 107 99 150 

Note: Year 01 original constructJon is shown In parentheses. Increases In square footage and capacity are the result of alCerations 
and adIitlons. Enrolmantls based on the annual Octobar disIric1 ccunl 

Exhibit .1-18 

2017 2018 2019 2020 

56.879 56.879 56.879 56.879 
398 398 398 398 
276 275 276 282 

27,260 27.260 27.260 27,260 
180 180 180 180 
138 151 155 149 



.... 
W 
IV 

............ _­
~ lot School Facillias 

'1-OOO-261-lDCl 

=sc;npg! f¥Ijrt 

AUmuchy Town&hip EIecnIInI&ry SchOOl 
MotR&i'I VIol School 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AllAMUCHY 

_Fund 
Sc;hodule of Requlrwd Ualntenance for School Facilities 

La. Ten F1ecal V .. ,. 

G.,.. 

"'­
PtndjOq pmjast. IIfIIIllOE Pm!est II &II..tm .. , ... 

21.21!1 
$ 
= 

103,468 
35.2S1 

UnaudIIed 

i!!Ii 

$ 13'7.400 $ 

~ 

i!!Ii 

173,088 ... "" 
li2IZ 

$ 208,879 
71 ,448 

i!!Ii 2IUA iW. 

,'25.406 S 116,713 $ 127.WJ3 
~ 50,748 6O,GGG 

li!m iI!Il 

,113,923 S 112,200 
26,904 37,.a6 

ExbIIJIt .1-1. 

iI!11 

S 108.256 
27,113 

Ta&al8chool F.ci&It&ea S 107.260 S 138.725 ~ S 229.622 S 281,128 S 160.516 S 167,521 S 188.D82 $140.82'7 ! '49.6OIIi S 135.429 

' Schoo!'aciIIIM as ~ IRS8r EFCFA. 
(N.JAC.6A:2S-1.2 and tW.A.C.SA::26M ,3) 

Souta: Dialrid fKOrdI; 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Policy Type 

School Alliance Insurance Fund: 

Blanket Building & Contents (Property) 
Comprehensive General Uabliity 
Comprehensive Automobile Uabliity 
Workers Compensation 

Equipment Breakdown 
Valuable Papers 
Extra Expense 
Underground Storage Tanks 

Crime & Bonds 
Faithful Peiforrnance 
Forgery & Alteration 
Money & Securities 
Money OrderslCounterfit 
Computer Fraud 

Crime-Blanket Employee Dishonesty 
Per Loss member aggregate limit 

Environmental Impairment Uability 

Non-SAIF Coverages 
Employee Dishonesty 
Student Accident Insurance 

Insurance Schedule 
As of June 30, 2020 

Unaudited 

COVERAGE 

$26,909,900 
11,000,000 
11,000,000 
3,600,293 

100,000,000 
10,000,000 
50,000,000 

1,000,000 

1,000,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
250,000 

1,000,000 
400,000 

1,000,000 

305,000 
1,000,000 

Surety Bond - Board Secretary/Business Administrator 160,000 
Surety Bond - Treasurer of School Moneys 190,000 

Source: District records 
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DEDUCTIBLE 

Per Occurrence $5,000 
Per Occurrence 1,000 
Per Occurrence 
Per Occurrence 

5,000 
5,000 

Per Occurrence 5,000 
Per Occurrence 10,000 

1,000 
1,000 

500 
500 

1,000 

1,000 

Various 
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K-I 
Sheet I 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLiANCE AND 
OTHER MATIERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education . 
Township of Allamuchy School District 

. County of Warren, New Jersey 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business­
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Township of Allamuchy School 
District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise Township of Allamuchy School District's basic fmancial statements, and have issued our 
report thereon dsted July 10, 2020. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the Township of Allamuchy School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the 
Township of Allamuchy School District's internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstance for the pwpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Township of Allamuchy School District's 
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Township of Allamuchy School District's internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely ~asis. A Significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance. 

135 

3JO 9rtain CJ(pat( Suiu 104 
9dontTliJ1i, !NJ 0704J 

973-9J3-776t if~ 973-621-8733 1£- t7mJrrl6efttTlC@optontins.1IIt' 



K-I 
Sheet 2 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the !irst 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting 
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Given these limitstions, during our audit we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that bave not been identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in 
internal control described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item #2020-1 that we 
consider to be significant deficiencies. 

CompHanee and Other Matten 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Township of Allamuchy School District's finaocial 
statements are free of material misststement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of finaocial ststement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed DO instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditigg Standards. 

Purpose of TbIJ Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
resuits of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Townsbip of Allamuchy School 
District's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Stsndan!s in considering the Townsbip of Allamuchy School District's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Montville, New Jersey 
July 10,2020 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM: REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIANCE: REPORT ON SCHEDULES OF EXPENQITIJRES OF FEDERAL A WARPS AND STATE 

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REOUiRED BY TITLE 2 U.S. CODE OF FEPERAL REGULATIONS (CFRl PART 2QO. 
UNIFORM ADMINISTRATIVE REOUIREMENTS. COST PRINCIPLES AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS FOR 

FEDERAL AWARDS AND 
NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR LEITER IS.Q8 

iNDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

. The Honorable President and 
. Members of the Board of Education 
Township of Allamuchy School District 
County of Warren, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance ror Each Major State Prollram 

We have audited the Township of Allamuchy School District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the U.S Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
materia! effect on each of its major state programs for the year ended June 30, 2020. Township of Allamuchy School 
District's major state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results Section of the accompanying schedule 
of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible fot compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
its state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Township of Allamuchy School District's major 
state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of 
compliance in accordance with aUditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States; in compliance with the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of 
Education, State of New Jersey; Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Reoujrements, Cost Principles, and Audit Reouirements for Federal Awards; and New Jersey Office of Management and 
Budget Circular Letter 15-08 Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, Slate Grants and State Aid. Those 

____________________________________________ 137 

350 !Main ~ Suitl104 
!M.ontrlilU, !NJ 01041 

913-953-116~ 'F~ 913-62J-8133 
I£maw tmTmz6elifTJC@optonJW.rret· 



K-2 
Sheet 2 

slllDdards, Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifonn Administrative Requirements. Cost 
PrinciPles. and Audit Renuilements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB's Circular Letter IS-OS require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program occurred. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Township of Allamuchy School District's compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opiniOIL Our audit does not provide a legal determination 
of Township of Allamuchy School District's compliance with those requirements. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and Stale Program 

In our opinion, the Township of Allamuchy School District in the County of Warren, State of New Jersey, complied, in 
all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of its major state programs for the year ended June 30, 2020. 

Report on Internal Control Over CompHanee 

The management of Township of Allamuchy School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 
performing our audit of compliance, we considered Township of Allamuchy School District's internal control over 
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program to 
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federa1 
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifqnn Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federa1 Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-0S, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Township of Allamuchy School District's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Township of Allamuchy School District's internal control over 
compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or 
detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A 
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a state program will not be prevented or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of state program that is less severe than a 
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. We consider the deficiencies in internal control over compliance described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs as item #2020-1 to be significant deficiencies. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited pwpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federa1 
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requilements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards and New Jellley OMB Circular 15-OS. Accordingly, this report is not swtable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedule, or Expenditures or Federal Award, and State Financial Assistance Required by Title 2 U.S. 
Code or Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unlrorm Administrative Requirements. Co,t Principle" and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 

We have audited the financial statements of the Township of Allamuchy School District as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2020, and have issued our report thereon dated July 10,2020, which contained an unmodified opinion on those 
financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. lbe accompanying Scbedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Fede@l Awards and New Jersey OMB 
Circular 15-08 and is not a required part of the financial statements. Sucb information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the financial statements. lbe information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedure" including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards gene@Uy accepted in the United 
States of America. In our opinion, the Schedules of Expenditure ofFede@IAwards and State Financial Assistance are 
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Montville, New Jersey 
July 10, 2020 

1E:!k!/~ 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 

d~7 ChrisC.W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AW ARPS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: General 

K-5 
Sheet I 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance present the activity of all 
federal and state programs of the Township of Allamuchy School District Board of Education. The Board 
of Education is defined in NoteI:B. to the Board's basic fmancial statements. All federal awards and state 
fmancial assistance received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state 
financial assistance passed througb other government agencies is included on the scbedule of expenditures 
of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

Note 2: Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented using the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Notes I:E and 
Note1:F. to the Board's basic financial statements. The information in the schedules is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requiremegts. Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. Therefore, 
some amounts presented in the schedules may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation 
of, the basic financial statements. Board bas elected not to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate 
allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

Note 3: Relationship to Basic FinAncial Statements 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund 
to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant 
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recogoized until 
the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and recording of the state aid payments in the 
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or 
more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. 
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Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Note 4: 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(4,698.00) for the genera! 
fund aod $-0- for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a 
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis of accounting for the genera! aod special revenue 
funds. Awards aod finaocial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic finaocial statements on 
a GAAP basis as follows: 

Federal State I2!§I 
Genera! Fund $ $ 1,641,429.44 $ 1,641,429.44 
Special Revenue Fund 199,376.64 199,376.64 
Debt Service Fund 62,406.00 62,406.00 
Food Service Fund 27,268.24 983.92 28.252.16 

Total Awards aod 
Finaocial Assistance S 266644.88 $ 1,704,819.36 S J 231 464,24 

R~lati!!~hil! 10 F~d!l!J!1 and Sll!te Financial Rm!!W 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal 
and state financial reports. 

Note 5: Olber 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received aod current year distributions respectively. The amounts reported as On-Behalf TP AF 
Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on bebalf of the district for post-retirement medical 
benefits and the normal and accrued liability pension costs for the year ended June 30, 2020. TP AF Social 
Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social 
security contributions for TP AF members for the year eoded June 30, 2020. 
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BOARD OF EPUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Part 1- Summary of Auditor's Results 
Financial Statement Section 

A) Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified 

B) Internal Control over financial reporting: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? -yes X no 
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2) Were significant deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be material 
weaknesses? X yes __ none reported 

C) Noncompliance material to basic 
financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards Section - Not Applicable 

State Financial Assistance Section 

F) Dollar threshold used to detenmne Type A 
Programs 

K) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

L) Type of auditor's report on compliance for 
major programs. 

M) Internal Control over compliance: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? 
2) Were significant deficiencies identified 

that were not considered to b. 
material weaknesses? 

N) Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with N.J. OMB 
Circular 15-08? 

0) Identification of major programs: 

GMlS Numberfs) 

20495-034-5120-089 

20495-034-5120-084 

$ 750.000.00 

-.lLyes ___ ~no 

Unmodified 

--yes -X-,no 

Name of State Program 

Special Education Aid 

Security Aid 

144 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 
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Part 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 
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This section identifies the reportable conditions, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to the 
basic financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 5.18 of Govemment Auditing 
Standards. 

Finding 2020-1 

Criteria or specific requirement: 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control system to ensure compliance 
with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. 

Condition: 

Because of a limited number of available personnel, it is not always possible to adequately segregate certain 
incompatible duties, so that one employee bas access to both physical assets and the related accounting records, 
or to all phases of a transaction. Consequently, the possibility exists that unintentional or intentional errors or 
irregularities could exist and not be promptly detected. Certain functions, including payroU preparation, in the 
Board Office are bandied by one person. 

Ouestioned Costs: 

Not Applicable 

Context: 

While this situation is not unusual in operations the size of the School District, management should he aware of 
this condition and realize that the concentration of duties and responsibilities in a limited number of individuals 
is not desirable from a control point of view. 

Our audit did not reveal any significant errors or irregularities resulting from this lack of segregation of 
employees' duties and responsibilities. 

Recommendstion: 

Not Applicable 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

 (CONTINUED) 
 

Part 3 – Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 
 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including 
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 15-08. 
 
Federal Awards - Not Applicable 
 
State Financial Assistance  
 
Finding 2020-1 
 
Criteria or specific requirement: 
 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control system to ensure compliance 
with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. 

 
Condition: 
 

Because of a limited number of available personnel, it is not always possible to adequately segregate certain 
incompatible duties, so that one employee has access to both physical assets and the related accounting records, 
or to all phases of a transaction.  Consequently, the possibility exists that unintentional or intentional errors or 
irregularities could exist and not be promptly detected.  Certain functions, including payroll preparation, in the 
Board Office are handled by one person. 

 
Questioned Costs: 
 
 Not Applicable 
 
Context: 
 

While this situation is not unusual in operations the size of the School District, management should be aware of 
this condition and realize that the concentration of duties and responsibilities in a limited number of individuals 
is not desirable from a control point of view. 

 
Effect: 
 

Our audit did not reveal any significant errors or irregularities resulting from this lack of segregation of 
employees’ duties and responsibilities. 

 
Recommendation: 
 
 Not Applicable 
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TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

SUMMARy SCHEDULE OF PRIOR·YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 
AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

K·7 

This section identifies the slatus of prior·year findings related to the basic financial Slatements and federal and slate 
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Govemment Auditing Standards, U.S. 
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifonn Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles. 
and Audit Requirements for Fede@IAwardsandNew Jersey OMB's Circular 15·08. 

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

FINDING 2019·1 

Conditions: 

Because of a limited number of available personnel, it is not always possible to adequately segregate certain 
incompatible duties, so that ODC employee has access to both pbysical assets and the related accounting records, 
or to all phases of a transaction. Consequently, the possibility exists that unintentional or intentional errors or 
irregularities could exist and not be promptly detected. Certain functions, including payroll preparation, in the 
Board Office are handled by one person. 

Current Status: 

Uncbanged - Sec Finding #2020-J. 
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